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Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) serves people who are suicidal, despairing or
distressed by means of befriending and other preventive services by supporting
them to regain control of their emotions and the will to live on. We also aim at
raising general awareness towards suicide and identifying ways in which suicide
can be effectively addressed.
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With continuous efforts to improve our services in meeting the needs of our
community, we aim at becoming the best suicide prevention organization in Hong
Kong, making solid contributions towards the creation of a warm and caring
community.
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Our values are based on the practice of Dr. Chad Varah, founder of the Befriending
Movement - to provide value-free, non-judgmental emotional support for suicidal
individuals through active listening and care.
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24-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service

241\ 45 IR TS 2382 0000
24-hour Hotline Service

BB L] RERR 23820881
Live Life! Hotline for Elderly

Youlh Link &4 &Hs 23820777
Youth Link
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Suicide Prevention Service for the Elderly
EaEH INEBRFE
Caring Calls Support Groups

X & =k 5]
Home Visits Seasonal Visits
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Services for Survivors of Suicide Loss
B3 1& Case Support
[EE&A | BB/ Mutual Support Groups
B3k A1 &4 Volunteer Training
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Community Education & Life Education for Youths
BAERE TR R/ NH

Student Talks, Workshops and Support Groups
#kmiEFl Teacher Training

KR Parent Seminars
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Professional Training for Youth Suicide Prevention
RERHEHTEE

Exhibitions and Community Educational Activities

FTalldh %z
Volunteer Training & Support

E B T HI%RER32 Regular Training Courses
#5485 THI%R58%8 Ongoing Training Courses
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Highlights of the Year
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One Life Lost to Suicide is One TOO MANY !
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In 2017/2018, Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) continued to grow in various aspects and
showed significant achievements in community education. Here are some figures of our
services during the year.

Q EAEETHEHMNER MNEERR BLBNREAERY LRESEENHEH
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= Service hours contributed by dedicated and talented volunteers to support SPS

33.894 % services as well as various community education programmes
@ REBERBAER TN ERESENRTRERS L EREMPFEEE BEER
e

Elderly cases served by volunteers from SPS and local agency partners, helping
alleviate emotional distress and suicidal risks

304 EEOSSS
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Calls received and handled by professionally trained volunteers of our 24-hour
Suicide Prevention Hotline ServicePrevention Hotline Service

33,714 &5

Number of survivors of suicide loss who walked side by side with SPS through their
bereavement
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Number of elderlies, survivors of suicide loss, students, teachers and general public
citizens who participated in SPS’ community education activities, fostering SPS’

41,777 &, establishment of a comprehensive suicide prevention network of Hong Kong

= it B FHRBREARESE ABEMBMBMESTLFEY
Oq_-E-lEI Number of local secondary and primary schools, special schools that collaborated

with SPSto organised life education programmes thattargeted students and teachers

60 ..
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Chairperson’s Message

ZBIMIAR A
Mrs. Wendy Kwok
ZEYUMAELIRF

Honorary Patron & Chairperson
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A day in a bustling metropolis: the cacophony of traffic, crowds and electronic hardware, noise
drowning out cries from the heart. Who will listen? In recent years, news of suicides is depressingly
ubiquitous. Does it evoke thoughts of your relationship with your family? Do you recall the last time
you sat down and talked with your parents and siblings?

Suicide Prevention Services marks its 24th anniversary next year. From an initial 12-hour suicide
prevention hotline, SPS has evolved to operate a 24-hour hotline service. SPS also provides Suicide
Prevention Service for the Elderly, Services for Survivors of Suicide Loss, as well as Community
Education and Life Education for Youths. Keeping pace with the times, SPS has developed a wide
range of counselling services to help emotionally distressed people.

As a non-subvented organisation, Suicide Prevention Services is self-financed, fully reliant on public
donations and funding from corporations and other bodies. On behalf of SPS, | express my sincere
gratitude to the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, The Community Chest of Hong Kong, Lee
Hysan Foundation, HSBC, The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust, SOGO Hong Kong, Walter
Kwok Foundation, Sun Hung Kai Properties, Tibet 5100 Water Resources Limited, all corporate
and individual donors for their generous support. With donors’ aid, we have devoted ourselves to
thwarting suicides and saving lives.

Last but not least, | deeply appreciate the continuous efforts of the SPS Executive Committee,
volunteers and staff members to prevent suicide. | hope we can get more wide-ranging support
in the future to help emotionally distressed people. Let’s continue to patiently lend our ears to
unheard voices and sincerely connect with all valuable lives.
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Words from Honorary Patrons &
Executive Committee Members
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FRIFEE T
Dr. Peter K. K. Lee

BEEWAEHITEEERE
Honorary Patron & Executive Committee Member

The loss of a loved one is often woefully unbearable,
and if suicide is the cause of death, the bereaved
are very likely to suffer from inconsolable grief.
A tremendous burden of anguish, despair, rage,
guilt, and self-condemnation are only some of the
many feelings that surface after the initial shock
and feelings of denial. The intensity of these mixed
emotions is definitely a sheer torment for the
bereaved. Some people may learn to overcome the
sorrow as time goes by and convert the negative
emotions into positive motivation. However, some
may choose to suppress their negative emotions
for the fear of revisiting special memories with the
deceased. Eventually, the overwhelming emotional
pain might lead to thoughts of suicide for some...

Studies show that those who have experienced
the pain of suicide loss are more likely to commit
suicide themselves. “Project BLESS - Services
for Survivors of Suicide Loss” was launched by
Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) in 2008. In the
past year, the “Mutual Support Groups” of BLESS
had rendered healing assistance to more than
140 new cases. The service helps the bereaved
to express their concealed pain through constant
support and encouragement as well as the sharing
by those who have also faced suicide loss. Their
mutual understanding and support have helped
greatly in alleviating the grief of the bereaved.

“One could never fully understand the
overwhelming grief caused by suicide loss without
experiencing it firsthand.” This is the inner voice
of many who have lost their loved ones to suicide.
Hopefully, with the support and companionship
of people who shared similar experiences, the
bereaved will realise that they are not alone and
have the strength to break the mental shackle
that confined them to isolation. It is important to
remember that the spiritual bond with our loved
ones is always there. It will not be broken easily
even our love ones have passed away, for love
resides in our hearts forever.
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Words from Honorary Patrons &
Executive Committee Members
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FIEIR K A
Mrs. Linda Lau

BEEWAEHITEEERE
Honorary Patron & Executive Committee Member

"Youth passes in the blink of an eye”. And we face
our aging with foreboding. However, the process
of birth, growth, decay and death is inevitable.
As we get older, we may be forced to deal with
our diminished status as a pillar of society, and
the deterioration of our bodily functions. Besides
physical problems, we also need to come to terms
with deep psychological changes. One may become
depressed, feel inferior and like a burden to others,
and their will to live ebbs.

In 2017, Hong Kong's coroner registered a higher
suicide rate for individuals over 60 years of age
than their younger counterparts - this has been the
case for years. Elderly suicides average one a day.
As the our population keeps aging in the recent
years, elderly suicides have also increased. Over the
years, Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) has been
committed to preventing elderly suicides, launching
programmes such as the “Outreach Befriending
Service for Suicidal Elderly” sponsored by the
Hong Kong Jockey Club Community Project Grant
and “Family Support for Elderly Mental Health”.
Through visits by social workers and volunteers,
and family caregivers’ training, the elderly can feel
the society’s care and concern and be relieved of
negative emotions associated with aging.

The elderly has also had their glamorous times
of being looked upon as the builders of and
contributing to the society during their youth.
Indeed, aging might not be the frightening part of
old age - it is the loneliness and helplessness that
one may experience when their children leave the
family’'s nest that are the bleakest of all. We hope
such emotions can subside as our staff and teams
of volunteers keep them company and shower them
with love and encouragement, motivating them to
banish the dark shadows of desolation and death.
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Director’s Report
Mr. Vincent Ng

BITHE
Executive Director
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Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) is 23 years old. How time flies! The magnanimity of all
our supporters enabled us to evolve from a 12-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline to a 24-hour
Hotline and diversify our suicide prevention services that we have now. We will persevere in
our role to save lives. Here are our achievements in 2017/2018.

24:NEF AR B 3 BV AR AR 75

24-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service
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We are very grateful to have had 480 volunteers
taking turns to serve us round the clock last year.
Chosen after conscientious vetting, our volunteers
underwent rigorous training before handling
incoming calls on our hotline. In 2017/2018, we
received a total of 33,714 incoming calls, a daily
average of nearly 100. Our volunteers listened
vicariously with their hearts and provided callers
with a platform to express their feelings. 77% of
hotline users indicate an easing of volatile emotions
after using our hotline service. The total number
of volunteering hours was 21,406, an astonishing
figure.

T REBRRH

Suicide Prevention Service for the Elderly
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The suicide rate among the elderly has been
consistently higher than other age groups in the
past years, arousing public concern. Sponsorship
from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
enabled SPS to continue its Outreach Befriending
Service for Suicidal Elderly under the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Community Project. The service
provides home visits, especially on festive days,
and support groups to help elderly people who
are emotionally distressed or suicidal. Last year,
we approached 304 such cases in total with 400
number of SPS or neighbourhood volunteers.
The frequency of service exceeded 9,940 times,
a success attributable to the cooperation
of all volunteers, staff members and various
organisations. Through this project, emotionally
distressed elderly can be ensconced in the love
and care they deserve in their twilight years.
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Services for Survivors of Suicide Loss
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Thanks to the Community Chest of Hong Kong,
SPS can continue its Project BLESS to provide
timely support for families experiencing the grief of
suicide loss. In 2017/2018, we served a total of 163
new cases, providing them with professional grief
counselling services through conducting regular
mutual support groups and therapeutic activities.
These serve to alleviate the despair experienced
by survivors of suicide loss. Another objective
of Project BLESS is to empower individuals with
similar experiences to become volunteers and to
share their own stories with other survivors. We
hope that survivors of suicide loss can overcome
their grief, and regain their joie de vivre.

HEXERELFEGHE

Community Education and Life Education for Youths
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Spates of youth suicides draw great public concern.
To address the issue, SPS further enhanced its
suicide prevention services for youths in recent
years. Funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust, we launched the Jockey Club “Life
Cherishing” Project in September 2016 to garner
support from schools, volunteers and community
at large. Also, we hope youths and their peers
can establish a positive life attitude and cultivate
a caring culture to be the “"Gatekeepers in Life” in
helping and encouraging each another.

5 AERBHMBEMEZBEFELTERAEYN NR2016FAMKRITRIB—XES
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Moreover, SPSis thankful for the funding of Sun Hung Kai Properties through the Community
Chest of Hong Kong. We launched the “Photography Link Youth” Projectin September 2016.
This project enables youths to express themselves through photography. Additionally,

through their photo exhibitions, SPS hopes more people from the society can commiserate
with the thoughts of youths, thus reducing misunderstanding.

BARE ERHAR) EFURNEXER FARBRMRE - ERhEZUBAMHNAITESR
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| am always delighted to witness the ongoing development of Suicide Prevention Services.
| would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to SPS’ Executive Committee members,
volunteers and staff for their diligence and devotion. In the 24th year, let us continue to
listen wholeheartedly to the voices from all walks of life, serve more people in need in the
society and save more precious lives.
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24-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service
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Let us listen to the city’s voices !

HERBTLEB?EEASHBARACHRANEEITH EEEEARARZEREONET &
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What is the voice of the city? Hong Kong people work very hard to make a living every
single day. But in this competitive and stressful city, who would lend them an ear when
they feel lost and confused? People in need of help may be students struggling to pursue
academic achievements, workers striving to enhance their quality of life, those who suffer
from illness with nowhere to turn to, or elderly people living alone. Confronting challenges
and difficulties in life, they need to vent their grievances. They need someone to listen to
their voices so they can get a respite along the precipitous journey of life.

Fiﬁiﬂﬁ JRBE2ZEFA MR KRB -EA B IRBER REZHEERERER
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In the past 23 years, SPS adhered to the mission of “Care, Listen, Accept and Accompany”.
Its 24-hour Hotline Service served to forestall suicide among emotionally distressed callers
at risk of ending their own lives. Our trained volunteers listen to the callers’ plight with
sincerity and a non-judgmental stance. We believe that every person possesses the capacity
to resolve his or her problems and that it is their emotional distress affecting their ability to
problem solving and judge. After releasing negative emotions, people can spot the crux of
a problem and face it more positively. We also believe one’s risk of suicide can be reduced
by genuine, authentic care towards them. Therefore, we provide a confidential platform for
those fraught with emotional problems to express their feelings and ventilate their emotions,
to help them realise somebody still supports them and would not bear their sufferings alone.
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In 2017-18, our 24-hour Hotline Service was manned by 480 trained volunteers and received
a total of 33,714 calls with 21,406 hours of services. We are grateful for the Baseline
Allocations from the Community Chest of Hong Kong for supporting our hotline service,
Youth Link service and continuous volunteers training courses. The Chest’s support enables
us to continuously serve our society and connect lives together.
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Number of Calls Received
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Accumulated Number of Calls Number of Calls Received per Month

REE AEHLEEI374EARE  FHHEAKE2,810F -
During the year, the hotline centre handled a total of 33,714 calls, averaging 2,810 calls per month.

REE MR 7

Gender Distribution of Callers

AEE EMBEAOREET BEHFER I F54% Mk iEal{546% -

During the year, among callers whose gender was disclosed, 54% was male and 46%, female.

Z Female B Male

46% 54%

2017- 2018 EREH £ 515
Gender Distribution of Callers in 2017-2018
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Age Distribution of Callers
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Among callers whose ages were revealed, 87% were between 21 and 60 years old.

1%

7% 0-10 5o
61 + 11-20

42

41 - 60
22%
31-40
20172018 F EREEFR 7 1%

Age Distribution of Callers in 2017-2018
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Problems Faced by Callers
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This year, among callers whose problems they faced were revealed, 34% cited romance/marital woes.
Employment issues accounted for 16%, psychological/mental issues took up 15%, and interpersonal
relationships made up 12%.

EEEHMMER L

Problems faced by callers

g / 151

Romantic Relationship / Marital
7% Employment

(DIR/ SRS R
Psychological / Mental

UNCA R

Interpersonal Relationships

R
Health

15% 16%

mERE(EERE)
Financial Difficulties
(including Unemployment)

2017-2018F EREE EEHIFIE
Problems Faced by Callers in 2017-2018



REE RS

Distribution of Callers’ Risk Levels

AEE EMBERAKRHKREES  F8AMREERTIZIRRENBERE EPHARSEE  (522%
A B R RS T HETE THELHI10%-
Of those who were able to identify suicide risk, 68% of callers at risk of suicide said they were

suffering from various emotional problems. Among them, those with suicidal ideation accounted
for 22%, and 10% actually planned a suicide or even tried committing suicide.

1%

W FERRAE

No suicidal ideation

W BERAHE
With suicidal ideation

W SERE
With suicide plans

EAERB®RH
Attempting suicide

2017-2018 £ E R E&H B3 B b
Distribution of Callers’ Risk Levels in 2017-2018
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Service Effectiveness

MREELIERE RRCBRTHRAEHNNE BE7PHREEER KB EES -
During the year, 77% of callers whose calls were tracked-effective felt emotionally relieved or felt
more comfortable after using the service. 10% of callers reported they had a better understanding

of the problems they faced after talking on the hotline, and another 7% found means to solve their
issues.

W reETsn B
Negative emotions Identified solutions to
alleviated problems

B EEEER BEFRIREL
Felt soothed/better No significant
effectiveness

. BTHREE B /R B 5% L

Better understood Suicide risk eliminated/
problems reduced

AETEIH

The Project is supported by
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Service Effectiveness in 2017-2018 THE COMMUNITY CHEST 8]
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Suicide Prevention Services for the Elderly
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Listening to the voice of city and connecting the lives of Elderlies
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In the past 50 years, elderly people fought hard through good and bad times. Their valuable experience
deserves to be treasured by society, particularly those around them. However, behind the facade of our
city’s prosperity, families disintegrate leaving members estranged, sometimes erecting insurmountable
barriers, muting the voices of the elderly. Many people do not want to or do not have the time to talk with
elderly people so they have no channel to tell others of their past glories and grievances. It is gratifying
just to spend a little spare time in the company of old people, to listen to their stories so they can see
the light at the end of their tunnel, knowing that their voices are heard and giving them hope to live on.
Suicide Prevention Services has two outreach programmes to meet the needs of the elderly through the
intervention of professional social workers and well-trained volunteers. By listening, their lives intertwine
and the elderly have someone to accompany them in their twilight years.




TEBLF R & B 3Bk & Suicide Prevention Services for the Elderly
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In 2017, Hong Kong's coroner registered a total of 363 elderly persons who chose to end their lives. One
old person commits suicide a day on average. Although the overall suicide rate for the elderly dropped
during the past year, it is worrisome that the number increased to account for 40% of the total. Chronic
illness and family problems are key reasons for elderly suicides. A worsening of their ailments affecting
their mobility, or the sudden passing way of relatives can leave an old person with no one to talk to,
aggravating their sense of helplessness, loneliness and hopeless-ness. Through two projects, the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Community Project Grant: Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly and Family
Support for Elderly Mental Health funded by the HSBC 150th Anniversary Charity Programme through the
Community Chest of Hong Kong, SPS provides services to elderly who suffer from depression and suicidal
ideation, as well as to families who take care of them. Services include home visits, consolation by phone,
community exhibitions, seminars and events that help carers understand old folks in distress and learn to
relieve their own stress so that they can better care for the elderly. These two services help the elderly feel
supported by social workers, volunteers and families especially when they are distressed.
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The Hong Kong Jockey Club Community Project Grant : Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly

EZRE R R Z3F TS E Case Service and Participation from Trained Volunteers
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During 2017/2018, we had in total 400 volunteers from
SPS and other partnered volunteers to provide 9,940
visits, serving 304 elderly cases. Last year, we attained a
new high in community collaborations and partnered with
16 organisations, including elderly community centres,
corporations and volunteer bodies in various areas. We
provided professional training to each volunteering unit
and arranged for them to visit our elderly cases regularly.
Through district level collaborations, our core values
of “care, listen, accept, and accompany” can reach the
community level effectively. And by dint of our volunteers’
patience and understanding of the elderly’s needs, old
folks can feel others’' care for them thus venting their
distress and reducing the risk of suicide.

Last year, volunteers put in untiring efforts in their work. To
show recognition for the time and love they have devoted
to the service, we organize the “Volunteer Exchange Forum
cum Recognition Ceremony” annually. The novel elemnt of
this year’s ceremony on March 17 was the showing of the
documentary “Snuggle”. The film depicts elderly persons
who are fragile, weak, sick and facing death, and how they
and their families coped. We also invited the movie director
Mr. Wong Siu Pong to share with participants his personal
encounters with the elderly and his views on the journey of
life and death. Although everyone eventually has to come
to terms with death, not everyone has the same thoughts
about it. Some people want to evade it while others think
it is the ultimate escape. Wong focused on the death
journeys faced by three families, and explored life and
death values expressed by two different generations - at
times, they were at odds with one another. During filming,
Wong took the role of a listener, free of any bias or critique
whilst adopting a prudent and open attitude to help the
audience understand what respect and acceptance mean.

Table of Gender and Age Distribution of Service Users in 2017/2018

$ #it Age t# % Gender #2 B Total
B Male % Female
60-69 20 18 38
70-79 26 64 90
80-89 40 95 135
90 8L E or above 16 25 41
2 B Total 102 202 304

SERHHZINETAH

Number of Participating Volunteers

MEdr#h4s | T SPS Volunteers 134
MEZ{E#EZ T Local Agency Volunteers 266
## ¥ Total 400
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We continued to spare no effort to lift public awareness
on elderly suicide prevention. Last year, we proactively
organised seminars to help the elderly and society at
large to gain a better understanding of the ties between
emotional upheavals and suicidal behaviours. The goal is to
effectively prevent suicides through raising awareness and
thus establishing a safety net in the community. This year, we
organised a "Mental Health Promotion” talk and provided
training to volunteers of the 4 areas of elderly homes and
centres in the Jockey Club Holistic Support Project for
Elderly Mental Wellness. We hope these seminars can
remind the public to pay attention to emotional changes
of elderly people around us, and enhance communication
skills necessary to relieve elderly people of their troubled
emotions and suicidal thoughts.

In response to rising demand, last year we organised 18
workshops for frontline professionals serving the elderly.
Attendance has increased to 710 persons as the workshops
continued to gain recognition in the industry. Most workers
agreed they have learned to catch the early signs and
provide promptsupportto the elderly. We are also preparing
to publish a book aimed at providing macro, meso and
micro perspectives on how elderly people grow to become
inclined towards suicidal attempts. The book discusses
various cases and practices of intervention that summarise
our experience of elderly suicide prevention services. We
hope this book can contribute to elderly suicide prevention
and become a useful reference tool for frontline workers
dealing with suicidal elderlies.

This year we partnered with several social service
organisations in Kwun Tong to organise the “Cherishing Life
Service Promotion” roadshow. This service targeted citizens
living in Choi Wan Estate and its vicinity. It included game
stalls and stress level polling to encourage them to care for
their emotional health and of those around them, especially
the elderly. Later last year, we also organised another street-
wide exhibition and service counter catering to the needs of
310 citizens.

FEHEHTED
Major Community Education
Programmes

B8 Session(s)

RFZEAR

No. of Beneficiaries

BEREGHSIEE ) HERE
“Cherishing Life Service
Promotion” Roadshow

310

REE L] B
Mental Health Promotion Talk

38

1.924

B REEBREFEEESZ:
HERTIISKRIIEY
Suicide Prevention Services for the
Elderly Sharing for
Professional Workers

18

710
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Seasonal Visits and Activities for the Elderly
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Chinese society honours the family and customarily holds
gatherings during festive days, although the younger
generation no longer seem to bide by such traditions.
Elderly people, though, tend to retain a strong desire to
be with family members. And those who live alone and are
emotionally unstable feel particularly lonely and isolated
during festivals. So in the past year, we arranged 14 large-
scale visits on festive days by volunteers from corporations,
schools and organisations to the elderly bearing heart-felt
gifts. We also held 6 outings in cooperation with corporate
bodies so the elderly can mingle with the community and
ease their isolation from being home alone.

Elderly people tend to worry about being a burden on
others and are inclined to avoid from neighbours. Therefore
we organised activities that help them build harmonious
neighbourly relationships. This year we arranged activities
to make moon cakes for Mid-Autumn Festival and cut
narcissus for the Lunar New Year. The old folks were given
new experiences and the chance to make gifts for their
neighbours to foster closer relations.

The various activities above were attended by over 1,000
volunteers benefiting more than 930 elderlies.

N
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During the extremely hot summer every year, we arrange
large scale deliveries of heat-relieving winter melon
water as well as a charity luncheon to deliver a message
of cherishing life to the community. On 9 July and 6
August 2017, over 80 individuals, corporate and SPS
volunteers paid home visits to give away winter melon
water and healthy food products. Other volunteers
participated by consoling the elderly over the phone.
Our charity ambassadors Miss Maria Luisa Leitdo, Miss
Lesley Chiang and Mr. Paul Chun paid separate visits to
show their earnest support.

On 22 August 2017, we organised a charity luncheon
for over 300 elderly people and volunteers. The event,
held at Banqueting House in Kowloon Bay, served winter
melon themed cuisine to symbolise the cherishing of life
for the elderly. The event featured a live performance
of martial arts by the alumni of the University of Hong
Kong, sharing on her elderly home visits by our charity
ambassador Miss Maria Luisa Leitdo and pop songs from
Miss Lesley Chiang & Mr. Joe Junior, as well as Cantonese
opera renditions by Mrs. Sheh, Ms. Yu Mo Lin, Ms. Helen
Ng, Ms. Tang, Mrs. Koo, Ms. Tse, Ms. Ruth Tam and Mrs.
Tsui. Last but not least, Mr. Kenneth Ng performed a
stand-up comedy to enliven the occasion.
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HHB ENE¥EER BV EED BIZHAH EEZEAN
Date Activity No. of volunteers Beneficiaries
ZHEREIERE
AR Easter Home Visit 80 ¢
HIEZ OB
A7 Dragon Boat Festival Home Visit 70 8l
NREEHR
S See the World with You 7 é
EREHREFE
PR Star Chef Charity Luncheon 107 74
30/6/2017 s 28 17
Happy Union Day Trip
Yy 7o
5/7/2017 = %%’E%% = 15 8
Home Visit
9/7/2017 HEITREMA 49 41
6/8/2017 Don’t Qua Summer Home Visit 37 38
ENEZEBLFE
P27 Don’t Qua Charity Luncheon 24 o4
AVSEILE B EES
T e AVS Companion 10th Anniversary Activity 2 20
RS SUERBHRRL
&
16/9 & 17/9/2017 Mooncake Workshop 7 8
Aim{EEnzLpaE
2AHAT Mid-Autumn Festival Home Visit 131 104
EHARERER
Ll Ul “We Care!” Elderly Day 8l 75
HMELEGERRT
2l Love Life Volunteer Movement 16 28
X AERERE
e el Winter Home Visit 60 57
EREERE —Rit
11/12/201 2
Ny Day Tour Sponsored by Wai Yin Association 3 é
FEEKALEE
&
2041 &2 A0 New Year Narcissus Cutting Workshop 23 14
BEEEHH A EEXBRE=RBBER
27/1/2018 Home Visit by students from 29 15
HKTA The Yuen Yuen Institute No.3 Secondary School
BRREIERERE D
0’8 New Year Eve Home Visit 82 /8
BRI ERIT
25/2/201 ! 1
2018 MTR presents: New Year Day Trip P 7
RR RBkEEPBBERG
24/3/2018 Home Visit by Students from 51 15
PLK Yao Lian Sun College
EHBIREEE
AR Easter Home Visit i ¢
$# AR Total Attendance 1,017 934

20




K& - X - £—Eh /12 Family Support for Elderly Mental Health

AREBISOBAFEEFEEBTELHE LY AR B2016F8ABHITREMEN
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With our deepest gratitude for the funding from the HSBC 150th Anniversary Programme
through The Community Chest of Hong Kong, SPS implemented a 2-year “Family Support for
Elderly Mental Health” project which commenced in August 2016. This project is a family-
based elderly suicide prevention service. According to a local study on elderly suicides,
nearly 68% of old folks had disclosed to family members their suicidal thoughts before
taking their own lives.

FRERE AAEBZASERBXEFNEHEREARENXBREEEE SN RED
REXBAE REFRETDH BEILENRUEERE - ZEBRILERENRE HORBHEN
RiE#E REMEARBERENEGRBERE N T EALHEMIREFHERAAR -

Therefore, the project aims to support families and carers of elderlies with depression or
suicidal tendencies through outreach visits, courses for family members, elderly family
activities, stress reduction workshops and community talks. By strengthening family ties,
we hope to better equip participants with care-taking and communication skills as well as
disseminate constructive messages on the elderly mental health to the community.

i

Z—n/1E

It B RES SOBFAEBERTE A EEH
The HSBC 150th Anniversary Programme has funded this project through the Community Chest of Hong Kong
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www.SPSfamily.org.hk7E484& F S5 -

Last year, we promoted our project mainly via
leaflets left in mailboxes in 36 public housing
estates and 171,560 tenant flats in Kowloon
East District. Besides, channels such as the SPS
Facebook page and the website www.SPSfamily.
org.hk also help to publicise the project.

N BEE cssesemessnmsssasens

4#HE Website

RERKEHE Elderly and Family Counselling

BRNREY UREAFANRXEHETF L XERERFANTE  QREFEFE KREEN ABRENER

ENE% - EXFE NRRFHFI7% F0EKI125K - BF

FRIE1410K -

Through outreach visits based on family counselling, the project supports the needs of the elderly and
their families. This service includes relieving emotions, stress management, interpersonal relationships,
case referrals and so on. This year, SPS conducted outreach visits 197 times, face to face consultations
125 times and consoling elderlies and their families by telephone 141 times.

~

2N&EfE Participant Feedback :

RERE An elderly’s family member:

MEEZIEMTT - BB -

you.’

REZREB An elderly’s family member:

FHT -

better and relieved after talking to SPS staff.”

(&

M RIS THRMRENRS - EERL > TEIRER

“Special thanks to the social workers who gave useful
recommendations onour family matters. They are very
caring and often tell us areas we have overlooked, thank

MHREERSE > CHROUETE  HTEHLERIFZE
BREHMRMOFRTE  BERMAERT  HFBE—/ OfF

"Things had happened in my family and | felt unsettled no
matter what | did. But thank you for listening. | feel much

~
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An elderly shared with our staff

a work permit from her

youthful days working in the Mainland



R&E XK BFRTE Courses for Elderly Carers

BREAEN URERA W MARBERERNBEN TR RMEILIRIFERA L -FFEEMWISKRE
H£H155A8m -
With disparate formats and case discussions, SPS has deepened carers’ understanding of both their elderly

family members and of depression. An effective communication method was established. 15 courses were
held this year, with a total of 155 participants.

/

£fn&[E fE Participant Feedback : \
ENESmME :

Participant in the 9th course session:
[FBRIEEFHA FRPAARE ASWAEEREER
& o ME T, BB EMAA LIRS -

“The explanation was very detailed. | understand more about my
elders and learned to handle emotional problems. | also know
more about depression. Thank you for the thoughtful guidance
of SPS staff.”

E+HemE

Participant in the 9th course session:

MR RRMRARERRAEREZE - |

“The course gave me an opportunity to reflect on my way of SMEERBEETRELGE
getting along with elders in my family.” Participants practice attentively in
K j Elderly Carers Course

R&EKEGE Elderly Family Activities

EHRETURERPLHRERS EBEFART BNRARFRIARKLEEES RERITFHHEELR KF
B ARIERT EBR—ZREL) - [RMIFEE)  (REHFE) R BEEE2018) - GHH156A(BI61E R FE
TR Y)I

We organised elderly-centered family activities regularly. Through interactive content of these
activities, communication between the elderly and their families was fostered to facilitate positive
experiences for them. This year, “Live in the Moment - Family Day”, “Family Cooking Programme”,
“New Territories Autumn Day Tour” and “2018 Chinese New Year Festive Activity” were held. A

total of 156 people (61 family units) participated.

~

2N&EfE Participant Feedback :

HE—ZARELSME

Participant of “Live in the Moment - Family Day":
TAARENFLT  BERRATRSE  EMEER
B - REEFIFA » MEEARON o |

"We did handicrafts, learned more about my elderly family
member, and had spent time together. The dishes were very
tastyand was appetising for the elderly.”

MEMAESME

Participant of “New Territories Autumn Day Tour":

SMEEREREZHTFRLORE o i 3 e . A | i =
Participants practice attenti\L/‘erin [ZHZE > BEEEZ FEGEE  BZARGERBNRK
Elderly Family Activity B o REICRARRA—EMER - SRR ESMRE - |

"Proper arrangements were made by caring and thoughtful SPS
staff. The time for the event was also appropriate, allowing much
time for the elderly to take a rest. | felt happy about this experience
with my family elders. | appreciate this activity very much.”

N J
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8 JBE T {E15 Stress Reduction Workshops

EHHFEELN TRSMERBEIEF OBERERE -NAEE SR R1T [EEBRRRBBEE) - TABERRFR
EEEfEaRE « [BBRNTREEMBCT) » IFEES) - TBEE) R IFHEE 54388 21M-

SPS regularly invited professional instructors to lead participants in experiencing various body, mind and
spirit stress reduction methods. This year, “Have Fun and Relax with Rhymes”, “Interpersonal Relationships”,
“Dance Movement Therapy,” “Mindfulness-based Cognitive Therapy (MBCT),” “Aerobics,” “Zentangle” and
“Music Therapy” were held, serving 388 participants.

2 N&EfE Participant Feedback : \
TABREAR ] & :

Participant of “Interpersonal Relationships”:
FEMEBRRAH—LEETHBER - |

“Some communication skills | had forgotten were discussed in the
course. | have a new understanding of the concept.”

MEEEERRE) S2mME

Participant of “Dance Movement Therapy”:
TENERE SR - FRIKEIERFRALC  FELEM
BERE o |
“The movements were easy to learn. | am delighted to have

rediscovered my childhood innocence again. | hope SPS can
organise more courses like this in the future.” SIMEREEEES

ME&EE 2mE
Participant of “Zentangle":

MIEETF - AIAFESEHA O - ARFABC KRS - 17E

==
= HE o |

Zentangle work pieces by participants

“Nice. The workshop eased my disturbed mood and broadened
my horizons. Excellent!” j

-

#t[EFEEE Community Talks

EHERAMBE SRXBEIRRHREFE RERBRBEGHNGE AFE BWTI6ORXLEFEE  $£392
AR HEEAERER -

SPS held regular community talks for the public to encourage carers to pay more attention to and know
more about the elderlies’ emotional health for early detection and prevention of depression. Throughout
the year, 16 community talks were held with a total of 392 participants. The target was residents living in
Kowloon East.

~

2n&EfE Participant Feedback :

ELtHAREESME
Participant of the 7th community talk:
BREHIF BREEEE - |

“Many examples were given, making the content more
realistic and pragmatic to me.”

ENBAREESME
Participant of the 8th community talk:

TARRYF BIRE GBS - )

. “The content was excellent, relevant, simple and easy to
=R FLIE 7% R understand.”
Community talk in Wong Tai Sin K /
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48k 3 Z=Fl] Website and Quarterly Publication

HFIAF BB R IERT BB (Wwww.SPSfamily.org. hk) I E B w1 E S REAELHRET BERIURB
BB RMERER - EAERE B REF22,590% BB 8 mAGooglei =22 - BIEH|1,118)%
BAEEE o I E MR T MEIET] - ENRFI8.00047 - AR A= R 3% -

SPS used hand-painted images as the primary design concept of the project website (www.
SPSfamily.org.hk), to denote and highlight its humanistic elements. Moreover, typical
situations encountered by family members and relevant, useful information were adopted
as the content of the website. Throughout the year, the project website accumulated 22,590
views, and the hit rate in Google Search reached 1,118. We also completed four quarterly
publications, printing and distributing 8,000 copies in the community.

[_=vus § EETA

.
nREARET —BNAS)

'lﬂh!

sary .
e T

EAHZET The 6th quarterly publication

R &=t Service Statistics

BRI AE
A 789
Total no. of service users
S
BRREAN IR - 1.939
Total no. of beneficiaries

KRB H R &% Relationship between the carers and the elderly

RERRERR
. . Bt
Relationship between the carers and
Percentage
the elderly
EZ {8 Spouse 29.6%
FL/ BRI & iE 63.9%
Children/ Son- or Daughter-in-law ’
5 /%% Grandchildren 6.5%
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Services for Survivors of Suicide Loss

ERERME RBFLEEZRERESREEEREE FEARAC  FENRAMBPENIGEERIE - EREN1E
BT XBEFEURECHNRZ NMETRERES ECRBREIESEEFEXE UBEUBERS &
PIiEd (R ORIT—BRERAZENE  SREEEBRERE - B2014/2015FE&  HMREBEEBET
ZEARBELERETEEHE RATARERAARENFR G RRMNEBREFHLRRBERE  UER
PREEXNRBEERT ERXBIR/IIREZE-

After experiencing the suicide of a loved one, the bereaved have to not only handle the intricacies of a
funeral but also deal with the emotional reactions of relatives, friends and those of their own. Such complex
emotions might make it difficult for survivors of suicide loss to express their feelings. The incumbent
Chinese taboos might further prevent them from receiving proper emotional support to cope with their
grief. Through Project BLESS, we have explored means to reach survivors of suicide loss and provide early
intervention. Since 2014/2015, we have been running a pilot project collaborating with 3 public mortuaries
under the Department of Health, which refer survivors to our organisation. The scheme facilitates prompt
connection with the bereaved and provision of professional counselling services which provide survivors
with timely support.

BOREIT—BREW AZIESTE Project BLESS

HMBHEEQXDEEHFENRE ST BORT—BREFRRIEE ) AEFTENARERAR
HEARF5 - 2017/2018F B » M AR 6OEMERRMURY  RBUBERBELE  WIRMERER HMRBSER
FiEE ETEERBARNMIREFEEERNES EMMMUaERCHS & EHEERE EHMHE - &M
BEDRELBRANBELD AEXBRMIEEZE -AEE HMERTHNERTMREZ EEHM - HORED
EBTRRE BEAEFTENALSKGE  HEBHEMOBRERLANTE -

We are grateful for the Community Chest of Hong Kong's ongoing support for Project BLESS. In 2017/2018,
the project served more than 160 new cases primarily through professional counselling services. On top
of that, upon assessing their individual circumstances, we encourage survivors to take part in different
activities, such as mutual support groups or therapeutic activities to reduce their negative emotions and get
back on track. Furthermore, we encouraged those with similar experiences to become volunteers and give
peer support to other survivors. This year, we actively sought various channels to motivate people in need
to seek help, such as publishing a new resource booklet and receiving media interviews. We hope to arouse
the society’s attention to these survivors’ needs.

e UL A A - S ‘
The Project is supported by L (L =)
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{E Z£ PR #% Case Service

2017/2018F & HMEMBHMMBRLF 3B -HMERED > L H1566%  BlEKE34% -

In 2017/2018, we served 163 new cases in total. Among them, females accounted for 66%
and males, 34%.

HE Z= 1% Bl 5 4 Gender Distribution of New Case Users

UERER S FEA (A0E59R) RS H42% HRXABBEA (202395%) - h31% ##E
BRE (60maUA L) »1625%  WAFO0-195 At 52% -

Middle-aged individuals (aged 40-59) made up the largest proportion of 42%, followed
by younger adults (20-39 years of age): 31%; 25% were elderlies (over 60 years of age),
individuals aged 0-19 made up 2%.

B 2= £ # 2 i Age Distribution of New Case Users

2%

0-19
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UEBRMGEE S RERRAEFLANRRER H29% HARKETR/BHFLEE UL
REETRBHBKRBEER RKHE20% MEETRBHBHRMMBEE > BE18% -

As for the relationships between the deceased and the survivors, child-loss parents took up
the largest number at 29%, followed by parent-loss children and spousal loss cases, each
accounting for 20%. 18% were sibling loss cases.

FEH EH 1% Distribution of the Relationship between the Deceased and the Survivors

B EEFENRE

Child-loss Parents

SER/BHFL
Parents-loss Child

REEB

Spousal Loss

K ELBYIK
Sibling Loss

H20145 488 ZMEAB=HAARERE (ABEMNABRBEE SLABRBRENEBTLARR
BI&E RIBREFRRBARENRSE 2017/ 18EENHER TEXA 2RBEEHNT)
1637% HXZTAITHE] 536% ERBITHFRHFOALS  FL40%2EBARBEN
BEABRBMBEITHARMN AFEZRS -

Starting from April 2014, we have been collaborating with three local public mortuaries,
including Victoria Public Mortuary, Fu Shan Public Mortuary and Kwai Chung Public Mortuary,
to establish a case referral system. 37% of the new cases were referred by the mortuaries,
while self-referral accounted for 36%. Among the self-referred cases, 40% of the help
seekers had got to know our services through information given by the public mortuaries
and subsequently approached us proactively.
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[E i& A B Bjj/v28 Mutual Support Groups

AEE BMERTIAERERBRABAEN A FEXBREWMSBAE/NE SAAE
EFXAERMEENRR/NE BFEBEIREHERERMEENRBENE BHERXEHE
BRmMEELARB M UREEAREKEAERMEHARB N E - BET RMERRE
HUEAPZRZFH BBAEESZ MEBRARUTE WENEIARERBHEENMEL
RERENE RXBERALBE EBEFS K-

This year, we conducted five mutual support groups. They comprise child-loss parents,
spouse-loss wives or husbands, parent-loss children and sibling-loss bereaved. In these
groups, we encouraged group members to share their feelings and support each other. This
also aided survivors in building strong connections with others, ventilate their grief and
redirect their lives.

RIEBEEFESRN BEHEUSH Fit RMEEARBUSRMEKXIFERELE  flOUL
TILREEHEMER NEE - REFLIRBFESF EPURBEBRS L TEMREALRT
ERREABHRNBEN BEAECHEE UEIRARBHUR -

Grief has always been daunting and difficult to convey in words. Therefore, we encouraged
survivors to express their negative emotions in various ways. We utilised diverse expressive
art media including drawing, clay-crafting and letter-writing to help survivors access their
feelings and ease their sorrow by enhancing their self-perception skills and emotional
regulation capacities.

SHEE BRMEARBRERBET BBIMER M EMUERCEEREE UESH
BEAERERGHAR ELHHEREVRON\GHFEINERNME - BREF EB—FR7
FERE 2MECBNMBIETIRZ ERBETHAR ARBEERBHORIE R
BRtEEACS S UWEBHARMEE REEEGPHSERSRE -

This year, we collaborated with two seasoned volunteer psychologists to launch groups on
“Mindfulness Based Cognitive Therapy” for those who have lost friends or familes to suicide.
We debuted 8 therapy groups, combining a series of mindfulness practices. Participants
learned to focus more on the present, understand more about themselves as well as the root
of their distress. As a result, they could not only take better care of their physical and mental
well-being but also cope with challenges in life with a positive attitude.
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Rk 7% & 1 FH E1 & Responses from Service Users

S2HE IFERAB/NE] BIRE:
Mutual Support Group Participant - I :

BRENMSE BFEEZRACEBER B NEEHSH
CRAED REAK-—LACFRRENEEFESZH
K- pEERBFREFAPBAC  REFh - ERLEMEY
FREVIFRAE AFRE  NERBERED - HAE/NER
ENERECHEMEENRF BRBASEARNNSE
HRABCHARNER TRECETERX - S8/\E-
FRLE-MAEACHRA CREHESN  MEERS
B EAAIE M EREEEENET -

"l have to be mentally prepared before each gathering
but the sharing can really make me delve deeper and
expose long-buried negative thoughts spontaneously.
It's such a relief when someone truly understands you.
The painful revelations are inevitable but the relief
is most comforting. Each sharing helps to alleviate
my burden. | can reassess my relationship with the
deceased and deepen my understanding of suicide
through mutual sharing. I'm surprised and delighted to
find a group of friends who can truly understand me.
This emboldens me to face my future knowing that I'm
not alone on this road of grief.”

~
2N

S8 TERABTB/VE) B :
Mutual Support Group Participant - [ {% :

UNVETEREE R RIEEREEY - 2 NVEFHE SR
HEENERS BUMERRR RETEEEZE &)
MHRTRRARETA R DB T T AR DRISE - 7/ VER
BEEH BEFLABRSROES ARTHE BZEEA
HYEC -FABRAEHEASE RELBR SHREZIHI
IDBIFIEIR - |

“The mutual support group is really helpful in venting
my emotions. | have become more open-minded and
less burdened with negativity. | can truly relinquish all
my unhappy thoughts and share inner feelings freely
with my group mates, knowing many of them are
actually paying attention to me. The sense of belonging
makes me feel | am being helped. Our mutual sharing

has truly brought our hearts closer.”
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SHETEBATNE] BTony:
Mutual Support Group Participant - Tony::

[RREEASZ R RIEH M EEELS - HESMRHE
WAZHER HEECAZERCERIFR - —VERBAR
WY@ RRBFLIFER TUEHES% SHE
HMEFHLERATNFES (Gl RaEE i) -t
ERAHRBEREAETEHN - FBARRHEATER
ERL SHAKER EERBANMISE  CHRERE
HFF RO o )

“The sincere sharing of my group mates always strikes
a sympathetic chord, and their candor motivates me to
share more of my inner feelings. Suggestions from a
group of empathetic people can better prepare me to
face situations (such as mentally preparing for festivals
or anniversaries). It also helps me realise that | can
overcome challenges. | feel more comfortable sharing
my suffering in the mutual support group than with
some misguided yet warm-hearted friends.”

N\
/

NS

SHFGEH R B E N EBMary :

Mindfulness Based Cognitive
Therapy Groups - Mary :

MARIER G RER §RITERERE aEAE
NMEHBEREX - 28 FFHRIMAEEL MAE  HEATH
WREERER; HAFEE ETHLEACHBRZINEL
ZEETHEEE FHELEERL LHLAE HE
AL - BRAMERZEEEE RMAASESRE 21E
BEEFAC

"Before joining this group, | was often frightened and

avoided being overwhelmed with sorrow. That only
aroused and magnified negative thoughts. With the
help of the mindfulness based cognitive therapy group,
| have deeper understanding of my condition. That
agonised me but also galvanised me to vocalise my
feelings. I have learned to focused on bodily movements
to help reduce negative thoughts and emotions such
as fear, anger, self-doubt etc.. | have also learned how
to pamper myself as well as to endure more pain and
suffering.”




BREEBREHAFIER International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day

HMR2017ENRBIREH T —F—ER [BREREFRAMRE L2 REEREVANNE  REXEAEEMER  RZH
ARITHAE BEHARNFE - FHERSHN (BAERS 8217 £EER REG M) 8 BEEERTENRGERY A
FBEFERESK ATUEHERXLEES SREDRRXBEBEXAANMERAZR EHARS K LHIACHLBENTER-
ERHEERSIAN AREXEMNKBARET  EERH  —EKX  BEBRE BEM T HIIEHNRERR -

On 19 November 2017, we held a commemorative event to echo the International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day. The event
aimed to reduce loneliness and instill hope in suicide survivors by bringing them together. The event was held at the Hong
Kong Garden Farm in Sai Kung with the theme of “Stay and Move On”, essentially to highlight the importance of alternately
slowing down at times so as to advance at other times in battling sorrow. This event allows family members to re-adjust their
pace through interaction with nature and companions, and to heed their physical and mental needs. 81 family members
took partin the event, got to know each other over a barbeque picnic, and ensconced in the blessings of a rainbow umbrella
ceremony.

N N

2HE THEERERKMER] 2HETERERERARIEA)

LLEEFHIRA: ASEENRIRTER :

International Survivors of Suicide Loss International Survivors of Suicide Loss

Day Participant - Mrs. Cheung: Day Participant - fi] B :
ISEEMEBFTUAMNERABEHEZR  BEER 259 ERMEREREN L ARENWBRFKRE THTR
SEHAZENEZ XEARRKAR ERFREH Hit S MERAR—FSEH - FILE FELI HRE -
During the International Survivors of Suicide Loss Haifé EXR-ENFRMPILER AR-RHFAR <
Day every year, | not only communicate with other HIREE )

suicide survivors and receive mutual support but also “In the Rainbow Umbrella Blessing Ceremony, everyone

comfortably indulge in nature and feel the freedom of joined forces to roll and toss balloons up and down.

Together, we fully engaged in the activities and
experienced a feeling of “resonance”. | will never forget
when everyone let go of the rainbow umbrella and then
clapped their hands in tribute.” j

- 2N

B A& W AR X ;G E Therapeutic Programme for Survivors of Suicide Loss

HAHERNRE FHFTES OBEZE - AR R RMAAIR2017F5/8218 R 2017468 A20B £ 7wk /L FE— 1S
NzZhk) AR RS - BRESENEREE BT LEFFEIEEMREESEHE Ms. Catherine Choy XEIRREE S E M.
Meko Ng EHBHHRTA46BARER RS H - KFKIEB [E5E) (Ientangle) B STHIFBGRN  EEEENEGR HXBI
RELRGHFERE TRENS BREWRE UEPSNERAHESBEENERRBRREER KMERSLEESZH - &M
BETEBBRARINZ  tMMRES LS ESMEBRZ BRI ARSI R (ETRE T ER -

Family members who have just faced bereavement are particularly in need of physical and mental support. On May 21 and
August 20 of 2017, we held two therapeutic treatment sessions on “Drawing with the Heart - The Journey of Gaining Power
from Tranquility”. The event was held at the Hong Kong Baptist Assembly in Fanling. Ms. Catherine Choy, Asian Certified
Zentangle teacher, and Ms. Meko Ng, USA Certified Zentangle Teacher, were invited to lead 46 survivors. Zentangle is a
simple and easy medium of observation to enable participants to ease their emotions, and develop creativity as well as
cultivate artistic qualities through structured images. It can also help participants enhance their awareness of emotions and
achieve integration of body and mind. We also invited a number of peer survivors to share their experiences. Participants
said they felt the support of others and a soothing of their sense of loneliness.

S B TEORRE BB AHZik ] BFiona: )

Participant of “Drawing with the Heart - The Journey of Gaining Power from Tranquility” - Fiona :
EEIGaEEEER TEGREBEMER REZEHPER ASACRETH I HURMERESF A HBIEMMAE:
HELAEHS )

“When | was focused on painting Zentangle, | didn't feel time pass. | enjoyed the process very much and found it to be
calming. The more | painted, the more details | could spot and play out my creativity.”

\_ /
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B3k A FE L & Peer Volunteer Support

SER REMBENTALERER A BERAZRD EHEXBAXZHE ARAEH/NMNAREHPEEISE
E SZFEMMEAHZRBHNOZE BREBART HHEELHRG RMANBRAZRITHEESHAREE
B EZTEEGH RUHSERERERANTE LSBMAFTEALSREEXE - E2017/18FE - &
MBEANTIOMNERER AR ABRASL MEAFE HMMBRAZITHIEHATISSRES  HETRHK
AHI2IN R TEABESOIAN R -

Over the years, we have trained many survivors who have suffered suicide loss to become peer survivor
volunteers. They shared their own experiences with their peersin professional counselling, mutual support
groups and activities run by the project.

Our volunteers are also actively involved in public education activities and media interviews, so that the
general public can better understand the needs of suicide survivors and encourage those in need to seek
professional assistance. In 2017/18, we trained 10 survivors to become volunteers. In the current year, our
peer survivor volunteer team provided services 138 times to 321 people, with 509 beneficiaries.

BMBRIXERY B2015F8 HMMET (AITEXEIRB -E2017/18FEE £ FISLBRAR
T RI2ZERZEFEESOCRAEIAABENEAR REEHRGNEERE - BEE—REHREEIZ A
FTHARRBENERNXE EZEEANBEL RMEEEEHREG EREEEHE -FITEEAEXE
AHEHTIOREITRTE  FELRBL7SAR-

Additionally, to enhance our volunteer support service, we developed a “Companion Support Service”
since 2015. In 2017/18, a total of 13 companion volunteers provided regular visits and companionship to
12 cases under poor physical, mental and social conditions. Through various activities and sharing, they
provided emotional and practical support to reinforce their ability and boost their confidence in facing
grief and adapting to life transitions. Our companion volunteer team provided 59 service sessions by 75
volunteers.

o TRITEXE | ZREREBRAZINERENE AMMNFEIERE, —FTERABRERBH S
BeNRARF MEEREN S— AT EUFERBZEAESRAMEMR - £2017/18FEEETHR T/
MiEE G DIYRERR . TERAFHAEINLT) . [ BER—R MRED) . (BBRXERAZER] .
(HEE -EHNE] . ZRRTFTEIZI M IESDIYHRMRIE] SHETTISRETES HEBRAR
THIIAR HFEARBIEIBAK -

Furthermore, “Companion Volunteer Support” uses the expertise and skills of peer survivor volunteers to
lead group activities to enhance the learning ability, resilience and self-confidence of families bereaved
by suicide. Also, it is hoped that there will be more communication and contact among the bereaved.
Group activities held in 2017/18 are as follows: “DIY leather crafts”, “Practical mobile phone shooting
tips”, “Let's do stretches together: stretching exercise”, “"Get close to the nature - hiking”, “Write Red
Couplets for blessings”, “Share tasty dumplings” and “Easy crafts DIY”. We organised a total of 18 peer
activities with a total of 81 volunteers and 98 attendances.
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ETEXEMEE] BBRAZRIBowie:
Volunteer of “Companion Support”
service - Bowie :

M ER—FEHNEFE AEARRRER  HAZH
B EE—ER  MBERFNRE  TERREFL i
TREHER ARBREOMMACEN SHLFTR - HIER
% ERRFAERMMBASERBSEHRHEE  REIR
Rl REEARELHRERENES REAGE—H &
R REE !

“| accompanied a service user and made homemade
hand cream with her. Even though everyone was

silent, | had a feeling we were together. The feeling of
companionship was poignant - not only was | with her,

ETEXEER MRFEEREET:

User of “Companion Support” service - Z{F:

FRARE R RARTHR—A BEXEHEFEEN BRI
BEE - s iER HRIRRER XFEE  FE&MAE
RABRLD SREHRIFEGR  KKNBETES - th P95
i SHBEEAART BHREERE SHEE -

"After my loved one passed away, | was left alone. Every
day | was faced with the pressure of life. | was really lonely
and helpless. Recently, when | was faced with relocation,
| was confused. Fortunately, several peer survivor
volunteers came over many times to help and guide me,
greatly reducing my stress. Their companionship and
support made me feel someone was walking beside me,

~

and that warm feeling moved me greatly.”
she kept my company too. | felt calm when | saw the 9 9 Y

service user being very focused and careful in doing
handicrafts. After finishing the product, the participant
expressed happiness in cooperating with others for the
first time in doing something she liked. | was overjoyed
to see her smiling with confidence and satisfaction.”

- 2N )
~

EITEXEER MRFEEREMNE:

User of “Companion Support” service - [l & :

T2 EE REBEMEREN—HE -TE REENEHER BAEBEEHN—HE - HEENBED  FLAMRE
B FEAMBER BEANBESL—K E—BE2R—ELE EHBECHEEE: AABAMT EEEHE - F &
BERGHBRER FLEAREMAITHRE FEARTHEL ENATE RESZER ERFAE FASTERE @it
BR—K-)

“l didn't foresee learning to make leather goods can be so difficult but | tried my best to finish the work, then | can at least
get one thing done. When making leather goods, some people do it slowly, others can finish it pretty easily. The process for
each person is different, but learning it together is better than doing “trial-and error” alone. The latter is much harder. It's

the same for overcoming grief. Some people can get over it faster than others, some take more time. It's okay to be slow. You
kcan let go as long as you are willing to understand and willing to find a way to free your mind from it.” j

HEHE K 1 Community Education & Support

AEE EMAFMUEHRERABENTEARERANBE S TEAEEERATLI HET
RIEEXE MEBE NATART BN 4 AEFENQA REERREN MBI EITEHER
B XEMMEHAREHEGNBEERE URIRHGEENNTIE -

In 2017/2018, we gave several talks and introduced our services at local welfare institutions and
universities, including to the staff at HKSKH Lady MacLehose Centre as well as students at the University
of Hong Kong. Moreover, we also provided information, consultation and briefing sessions to corporate
staff which helped soothing their mental tension and reduce pressure in the face of suicide loss.
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H R T ¥ Publication

HMER «BE- R0 —RBRERRANBARFM  BRHREEXF
BEAREBVR RABRBRLEAEMMBS LN EENRERGRE I

BEEBRMNER UEHKEEE (EFHABE - EF—MOFHEHE ;g VB
H - AREMTERERERBHNHEE RRMBEREGTBIRER ' ’MK
RUMAES LA BLEAE  FRAERABRER GRS K s
BAREAAEGRIN ERAZR-
"
.. g -
Our publication, “Relieving Distress and Caring in Your Hearts: A "‘
Booklet for Survivors of Suicide Loss” aims to help the bereaved by ‘
suicide acknowledge the root of their sorrow through words, as well -
as how to adapt to changes in life. The latest edition of the booklet :
has been released. It includes more personal stories of survivors and
illustrate how to gradually overcome life atrocities. The booklets are
distributed at public mortuaries for free. Please feel free to contact
us for free copies.
RS EE #E oL
Service Total No WAL [ G
: Beneficiaries
B 75 3 18] 52
New Cases Served 3 3
FISEA B B/ 48 s 40
Mutual Support Group
BRERRZIERH
Therapeutic Programme for 3 128
Survivors of Suicide Loss
5 A 2 Al % : .
Peer Volunteer Training
BRAZIXE
Peer Volunteer Support 1 o
A 5 _
Media Promotion
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MtEHEaNNELVFEEMAD
Community Education &
Life Education for Youths

BEFLERBEER HEARBERAZRE ETEALAZSMRARERNLE UEEMA
EREBEH AT RENMNENIE HEREEETFAEBRAMORBHEMM - TEFHR F
B ORE -FBAE BMERFHAMEH LU TREFHRN - BYIAAI BRA EITTEEER
B OREBESEBEEGIFE TR B —<XBEFLFEEREFEM oy EEda) =8
RAMPNBE - KXEE -HARRREHSTILXE-

Youth and child suicides are especially heartbreaking. It sparks public analyses and
discussions on the causes or process of the suicide as everyone wants to prevent a
recurrence. In fact, showing care, love, and support to young people before they
commit suicide are the most effective preventive methods. Suicide Prevention Services
(SPS) adheres to the values of listening with patience, companionship, care and
nonjudgmental acceptance. SPS recognises that potential youth suicides should be
detected preemptively and forestalled with proper, timely intervention. Therefore, we
provide a wide variety of support services for local primary, secondary and tertiary
school students, teachers and parents. Our services include the Jockey Club “Life
Cherishing” Project, the “Photography Link YOUTH" Project and the “Filling Lives with
Joy” Project.
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“Winning at the starting line” has been
considered a guiding principle in the Hong
Kong society in recent years. Growth-related
stress, dissatisfaction with interpersonal
relationships and anxiety about the future
puts great pressure on youths. They may feel
awkward about or withdraw from expressing
themselves when they are overloaded with
stress. Some young people are then labelled
as "losers” and it becomes difficult for them
to secure a social standing in the society. It
is easy for us to overlook the fact that each
youth has his/her own pace of development.
If we try to communicate with young people
patiently and give them more opportunities
and patience, they might not be “losers”
after all.

In September 2016, SPS launched the
Jockey Club “Life Cherishing” Project with
funding from the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust, bringing together people
concerned about youths. Youths in need are
accompanied and assisted to better handle
adversities and the frustration of growing
up. A safety net is created to guard the
precious lives of youths. In schools, students
and teachers are trained to become “Life
Gatekeepers” to help students in need.
Talks and workshops are held for parents to
cope with the emotional needs of youths.
Additionally, SPS trained volunteers to

participate in community visits with youths
to expand their social support network.

i |
The Project is supported by
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BRXE BPE 58] BIlNERRKAEGHETEH

Support in School: Peer “Life Gatekeepers” Training Groups and

School-based Life Education Activities

ZHHAMLREN CRAREAERABFTEAS
RERERANER EUKRARERNEHE
RERE HEGULERAERSE - K&t
BrRRARRDAEEN EBRRN/NAEE
B RBETHRACHNBE BZER888F
BFERREBNRZ T2 MMRMABFX
B -RMAARERNEGTMNE; BRTH®
HETAMMAE ZER8EGHEEH WELSH
BAEs ITERE BREAERREZEH
ELEE mMERMEESEEZEEG WES
CRIBMAEEFEMME  UBREXK
8 1% L B B E -
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Teenagers spend much of their time with their
schoolmates due to the whole-day schooling
in Hong Kong. Therefore, obtaining support
and care from peers in school would benefit
the growth of youths both physically and
mentally. This programme educates students
to understand their own qualities and to
learn to detect emotionally distressed
schoolmates through experiential training
groups. Students are trained to become Peer
Life Gatekeepers and offer prompt help to
their schoolmates if needed. Life education
activities such as emotion first-aid game
booths, thematic talks, short film making and
comforting message contests were organised
in schools. They help to spread the messages
of cherishing life and combating negative
emotions among teachers and students.




Ké}iétﬁ’a%ﬁ:

Words from a student

TEGFHENMEHCRIZERIANTD REAR-—EBRKETRLEAT ARELFERE EL1E

MAXHSEFREEREBNRES -

“The most memorable parts of Life Gatekeeper Training are the common memories we shared and the

~

Kvarious skills we learned to offer help to emotional distressed peers.” j
ozt 5% e A
Programme mode Target group No. of sessions attendance
FRZE NEa=FME ]
&l A FZZEmMELE
Peer Leader F.2 - F.4 students U U282
Training
RAEGHEFEE
School-based EREE
Life Education All students B ol
Activities
ERHUEEER
TE %5 B8
Life Education S e 33 6.647
Talks and All students
Workshops
28 Total 167 12,439

e~ RREA TS

Training for Teachers, Parents and Social Workers

BELENBEREZEERENR RAXKEEW
EMEFHEFRY REBEUEFLEL
MEZERFE BEERZRBES  BAMKEN
EMEEURSIBERARE FERZE
R-EBRRUMHENERSENHFTH
Eh FESEZEHILRE EHH KRN
HISXBEETHZEHFHNRETAN 85
BE HGULEAE AREHEIEFSLERR -
BRREM A8 FLEBIEIBEMESE
MASEEX REFLEE RREERHETL
BERBERAIRIEBEZIANSTLE B
NERHEESFTE KMEBCERANEHR
BLERIT
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The emotional needs of youths are complex.
Parents may feel at a loss at how to handle
the mystery of it all and may experience
difficulty building a good relationship with
their children. Teachers may feel dismal when
they cannot sustain students’ attention in
class. In this performance-based society with
afickle education system, students, teachers,
parents and social workers all
with an environment beyond their control,
making them exhausted both physically and
mentally. To invigorate this fatigued society,
SPS provides training and case consultation
services to teachers, parents and social
workers in schools on ways to detect and
offer help to emotionally distressed youths.
Participants are encouraged to recognise
their own emotional needs and equip
themselves to be guardians for youths.

wrestle
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58 B 211k 5
Programme mode Target group No. of sessions No. of
: attendance
HEm KAt T ZH/ 2RI
Training for Teacher and 14 679
Teachers & Social School Social
Workers Worker
([FEFF! EZWEAT
Case Teachers and 113 157
Consultation Social Workers
RRABE xR
Parent Talks Parents = 975
KR IIEY KR . 156
Parent Workshops Parents
{28 Total 150 1,600

HITHYFE:

Words from a social worker

THRIBHBEEEFZEEARNER tRHIPAEZERIRAELEEAFIRANAEHEERTR -]

"l learned the evolution process from negative emotions to suicide. It also made me know that | had to take

different roles or approaches to help the youth in various situations.”

R -

Words from a parent

ERBREAREFES A ENBRTFLRET

“I learned to take care of myself emotionally before | can have the strength to be with my children.”
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Most people interact closely with their
communal systems, the largest of which is the
society. The thinking, the physical and mental
status of youths are shaped by social values,
pace of life and pop cultures. As one grows
up and gets accustomed to their busy adult
life, it is easy to forget the struggles from
their adolescent years. Do you remember the
loneliness of studying overnight? How did
you tackle the confusion and worries about
your future? How did you handle the often
ambivalent relationship with your parents?
Through multi-disciplinary talks and forums,
we aimed to facilitate the public to get in

touch with youths’ inner worlds and to thereby

understand their emotional needs.
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M a1 ma ey
Topic of talk Date Speaker attendance
CHEDERITY ARRBEE:
RBHEFLRERES — RIRBERRE
“Walk with Youths” Public Talk : TEGE N AT
Emotional Interaction 08/04/2017 Prof. Yip Kam Shing 77
Between Parents &
Children — From Affection
to aTangle of Love & Hate
CEREDERIT NBEEE:
CDEGERY BRREEERE RGEEH
“Walk with Youths” Public Talk : 12/05/2017 | Mr. King Cheung, Director 70
“The Taste of Youth” — Film Appreciation of “The Taste of Youth”
& Forum
CEREDERIT NBEEE:
REERRER EXRREE
“Walk with Youths” Public Talk : 21/10/2017 Dr. William Chui 17
Dealing with Anger & Anxiety
CEEDERITY ARRBEE: = T
= e HEMRGE
o RIS 03/12/2017 Mr. Wong Siu Pong, 65
alk with Youths” Public Talk : Director of “Fish Story”
“Fish Story” — Film Appreciation & Forum Y
IS EAREESE=F:
EEFEAME BEEEARME ISR T
Youth Suicide Thematic Talk 3 : 02/02/2018 SPS Social Workers 24
Watch What the Youth Watches,
Love What the Youth Loves
$#28 Total 373
L ES B8 By AR
Topic of roadside exhibitions Date No. of sessions attendance
M2 44 ZEEMRMFS
“Life Cherishing” Project Information I 2 68
Sistiien 24/08/2017
LrEEETE —FTH - DR — BEER 12/09/2017
Grand Plan — Open Your Heart to Live 14/09/2017 2 300
a Healthy Life
MR 4eHE ) B0 REZMEERE 2017
TREE TR ENFR I g EKE
"Happy Puzzles" Happy Family & 11/11/2017 1 266
Community Programme 2017
Happy Flowing Forest — Gift of Life Tour
SFRFBDFEN/NEL EEFE
Carnival of Sau Mau Ping Junior Police Call 16/12/2017 ! 220
28 Total 6 854
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ELEXE  BEIRELERITED

Support for Youths: Volunteer & Youth Engagement Activities

BEZERF BREIER BEEAHER
HFrE MRBEETRRSHEFAN BHiE
HAh MR FAEE  KEZRBHUMNTIE - KREHE
BEES2ESLETENEIMAFE B
Higgdl SEEZH AT L EMEMEIT
T EREINBZEAME-ESHZEEN
EE EPERHERS SR BWMRE
CHBRREY RETEHBFLF-ERE
ELuiLAEE  RPEITETFAZRIBAR -
AEHBREP RIAUBSKRNERKE
EAELEMABRMBRMEETEH MBEXA

HETINFEFFHNERRERFEEN; B
FHEIRFLOEME HELHAABEENR
fMERHHZENE-

T3 % Volunteer Training Courses

When we encounter news on school dropouts,
youth self-harm or suicide, we usually want
to find out the reasons behind. Getting to
know and being with youths may be the
most effective way to learn more about
them. This project provides training courses
for interested volunteers to equip them as
life companions for youths. Volunteers and
youths participate together in a wide range
of activities such as community visits, music,
arts and sports workshops. Exploring their
diverse talents together, volunteers become
both friends and mentors to the youths.
Resourceful and seasoned volunteers can
help extend these youths’ horizons and

youths could have another means to share
theirjoys and sorrows with the volunteers and
get support they need. This helps to convey
the message to youths that there are people
in the society who care about their voice and
are willing to support them through their
journey to adulthood.

JEH Item B8 No. of sessions HEAR No. of attendance
ETRERTRIENE
New Volunteer Recruitment & 10 259
Service Briefing Session
ETERANR
Volunteer Elementary Training 17 433
2 TiEReHI 8 157
Volunteer Advanced Training
BRINEE
Volunteer Sharing Session 8 181
284 Total 43 1,030
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E4TiE8 Engagement Activities

BIHEAR

BEHEAR

IHE Nﬁfa‘;f No. of No. of Hﬂfﬁ?
Item B volunteer student :
sessions attendance | attendance attendance
iR RIES
Interest Development 8 67 80 147
Workshops for Youths
ELERBIRITIED
Engagement 23 250 310 560
Activities
HERS
Community Visits ? 56 76 132
$8) Total 40 373 466 839

EITHIEE:
Words from a volunteer

FPARRBRSBELEMEL S ANETHBURAENAELZRELEHE MM (LERE
BEFEMELF) MMEZ THRERAEME FEREERT -SMBEIRBENIM RREHEE
WRBE M) WERMEDL BEBESERE -

“Some say today’s youths problemetic. Some adopt what they think is the ‘proper’ way to treat youths;
others simply avoid them altogether. Through volunteer training and service, | was able to learn useful

information and skills - it really was invaluable.”

~
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Mgt H— XEFLFRERERETE
“Photography Link YOUTH" Project

BEAMABER SLOFURERMEMRRE  RZ FB
EMREMXE BFEMEEBREAR - EFTFEA
ERT~ EENBLERIMBNBERAEEMLEE W
EHRERHBERE  SEMBINZEGE FEBR
R A RE R HH R B AR R -

AEHMBEMEZEEELAZERNEN FERN
2016F9RFIR N5 1 18 XEFDERBERES
B BEREHZRAMBREEME BHEHFIRDKREAD
MEFEA RERM—RIIBEIK EhaE A
BRWMEMHEES EB—FRIERZHEMANE
B RSMERPERBRBRBMEE EHURS
RMFEBCH K FEIL MR NIRRT R E
HAATRREARBRIFTKEAMEENMBR -
SmMEMNERERNREMTERY  FBREMHLEX
REMETHRAMORMEMENAOHR - EBSH
ERBER 2MERELSRERZENRE FK
HoREERRAEOABEHRE HMERELMESE
ESMEMERTERE UWHEASMENBET
RESIR

o R E

Sun Hung Kai Properties

i L A -
THE COMMUNITY CHEST

g Il
The Project is supported by

through a donation to

&

BERYRE

with feelings

PovERElaR
Outdoor photography training

REE
Photography practice - photography

Photo exhibition in school

Research has shown the probability of suicide might
be higher for lonely youngsters lacking a support
network of friends and families. Another recent
study revealed that Hong Kong youths are feeling
increasingly lonely. Over 55% of the participants
categorised as "highly lonely” in the study could
not name the reasons of their extreme loneliness.

With funding from Sun Hung Kai Properties
through the Community Chest of Hong Kong, SPS
launched the “Photography Link YOUTH" Project in
September 2016. It targets youths whose sense of
loneliness are relatively higher than those of their
counterparts, are more isolated and less expressive.
This project uses photography as therapy and
includes group training, individual counselling
and community activities. Participants explore
their own feelings and thoughts, and express
themselves through photography. Photography
helps participants connect with others and their
environment to alleviate the loneliness resulting
from their difficulty of self-expression or not feeling
accepted. Their work are exhibited in schools and
public areas so that peers and the general public
can have a glimpse of the inner worlds of these
lonesome youths. Additionally, participants can
further express themselves and expand their talents
while organising photo exhibitions. In some of the
school exhibitions, there are interactive feedback
sessions to encourage peer appreciation to further
boost the participating photographers’ confidence
and self-efficacy.

Mt HBIEHIES
Photography therapy training

¥ i .rk{.
! 4 | 48
R
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HHEER
Photo exhibition in community

BRAERRE



FEERIONEFEASHAE ARCOHETME I
Al BRI E ML RES - 200E SRR E &
AF RETHBRASBZZANBE BREER
REMETARERBMNRBR R RN RAMMAM
BHERAKR HEGPEME ERFHFEER
BEMECHEBE URRENLEERER - LB
mME SMEHNLARBFINDR+ 2R M
REZ@BIFALCRNZY EEBRBEHE 1
RTAmE - HBBE Ho2mMELEACRUAMES
BEREXERY BATHAREHESR-

BEMEAREHINBED FI2MERBHEFEF
E—E: M FEFERREFES  ER/AED R ER
MFXEEHCHES RMRTHUMENEFEITRZE
B REAR-OREBCTEEE - B & 5E
RERETERAREORIT I E WA R ERBHR
BORALRARHHEERMINENER LHELR
R THREULRREREBC BAETR  2MESR
BERBEC THARNANMKREACS  TREHREH
Hfth A\BERIBER—F -

RAREHER
A photo exhibited in school

110 youths received services of this project through
assessment, training groups, individual counselling
and community activities. They first learned to
describe pictures, then the relationship between
perception and photography, before they practiced
capturing photos that portray specific feelings.
They started initially at their school where it is
familiar to them, then to the countryside. Through
photography, they learned to link up themselves
and their peers with the natural environment and
the larger community. The outdoor photography
activities generally left a deep impression on the
participants, and they expressed satisfaction
in looking at the world through a camera lens,
especially at things they previously seldom paid
attention to in their daily lives. Some participants
said they were inspired to pay more attention to
the beauty around them and to better connect with
their surroundings.

Some students revealed different personas in the
training groups and activities. For those who are
normally reticent, they actively expressed their
ideas in the training groups. This was attributed
to a sense of security instilled by the groups. In
training, they also learned post-production skills.
Some of them frequently posted their work on social
media platforms as a way to express themselves. It
was apparenet that they no longer hid themselves
and was better equipped to express their thoughts
and feelings, as well as became more willing to
communicate with others.

N

tHEBEE Topic : JE Light

8 K & - Description :

RESTZEH SFrEfNE—BHEFAIRAEA—
BoRE - REE TR BEREF—4XT THEIRE
BHMAT AMME—HK KEX - BX BB -RE -XRE
EREEEREZ ERMTELEE  ZHBEH HEB
K—# BEMXAER-

For a caged animal, the cage is dark, full of constraints,
pain and fear. But a silver lining is the warmest place. It's
the same for people. We worry about career, studies,

romance, family and friendship. If you can let go of these
worries and embrace freedom, you will find that light,

warm and bright in your life. /

2017-20184E Year of 2017/18

BRAR Service Tof;:lano. No. ofﬁzisions No. o?ia,ftﬁr;ﬁance
Photogrop[\;?lﬂfaeiiﬂy Training 12 47 453
B BIsEfE Individual Counselling 112 10 112
PhothE}jﬁE%Jﬁ%ffeting 12 19 206
Photo Et(s‘ﬂié‘ﬁfif% school ? / 5769
ﬁlgmHif%opr:r?qtl?n?txyhibmon 5 / -
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Joy - B4y =&
" Filling Lives with Joy ”

BREZXETHEAMER MAMERBATEHLESE ABIEEETRFE FERER "
FLAIZREE -EEFEAREGERMNELES MEEFELZNRERMAEERNFTE -AE
MEEHFEREEL FAMEEARERECHRE EATREEBAEOEIL - AEEB

Noy-fE4%dn] /T8 REBLHOBMPNE - BHREBRMAERRETTI205EGHEES
TEESLEGRE BHEE PHEAR(RETRINLERNE SEHBELZELEGHAE -
AEEEHBEEBI6, 000N KRS H -

Youngsters experience trials and tribulations as they grow up. Both positive and
negative emotions are generated. Positive emotions can push us to make further
progress while negative ones remind us to pay attention to our inner emotional
needs. When too much negative emotions are accumulated, one may tend to
withdraw due to a fear of failure. Through the “Filling Lives with Joy” Project, SPS
collaborated with about 60 local primary, secondary and special needs schools,
as well as tertiary institutions to organise 120 life education activities this year.
The themes included life education, emotional management, peer relationships
(bullying) and life planning, aiming to promote the message of cherishing life. Total

number of attendance exceeded 16,000 this year.
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IEE A% 0 i 2 HEAR
Item Content Programme No. of No. of
mode sessions attendance
ZBC
Love Ourselves
NEEEGHE B A
Li;e Educo]:[ion Love Others -
rogram for % BR
Primary BHEM Talks 27 6,840
School Love Life
Students i 4k
Emotion
Management
= Pk 8
Love Challenge
ZBAH T
Love Stress Tafl%s 35 7,657
hEEEGHE BAG
Lllf;e EdUCO;[ion Love Life ,E
rogram for M T
Secondary FEER Workshops 51 1,852
School Emotional
Students Management
RE IR A v 4 49
Bullying Studies Groups
HEHRE
Life Planning
ook ZanTiL 5 40 2
Life Education Mental Health
Program for .
Tertiary ERHEER TS 2 60
Institution / Life & Death Edu- Workshops
University cation Experiential
Students Workshop
o e s (REME RREEE 5
Pof‘ef’:ﬁil'rflks Parent Training T;f%s 1 20
Seminar
28 Total 120 16,378
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Volunteer Training and Support

HBE23E EGAR I B—UEITHLFR
TRAR RE -EARBHENEE UEFER
BERERTHRX AE—(URBERE
REBBVHNEARY  FRBEERE WA
BEABRSH EREGHN EREFBER
HIBERY -

£201722018FE > H##EEI008&ET A

MR4NSGEHBERARI R EEERFEHE
EUFEE EaXiT—ARRERS RHE
R -FERARBER SBURIAEZEE
40/ RIIEFI . T ZEBEN UEREIE
EERBRORIABAEHNRBES  RH#t
—HNERARE HABRIRKBEFEREE &
RMFRA— BEBERENIM BRI
REHERERNR FEBARNRBESR
B BOREETRRS -

Over the past 23 years, SPS volunteers
embraced the principles of “care, listen,
accept and accompany” in their work with
individuals with suicide risks through our
hotline service and home visits. These
helped soothe the service users’ troubled
emotions, reducing their suicidal thoughts
and re-igniting their passion in life.

In2017/2018, nearly 900 volunteers provided
services under the two programmes: 24-
hour Suicide Prevention Hotline and “The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Community Project
Grant: Outreach Befriending Service for
Suicidal Elderly”. To ensure the volunteers
adopt a consistent befriending approach
and abide by SPS’ principles, every volunteer
has to undergo 40 hours of training and
be shortlisted. Although they come from
different backgrounds and age groups,

rigorous training unleashes their potentials
and coaches them to hold the same beliefs,
stances and dedication while serving citizens
of Hong Kong.
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EMEFBARE EMBEGEEIHTE

HEBE ITEATEREESBEESE-
FERBEINTRAFTE RUESIEXE
NEMBEEEN RELREKOE

ARET RALCFLLABALTHIFTE I
HitERIHR HAEERIIMHEEE
ZFRALTEHBEEEE -

We believe that in order to help others,
volunteers themselves need adequate
self-care and emotional support too. SPS
organised various support groups based
on our volunteers’ needs and helping with
continued education in order to meet the
ever-changing needs of the society and help
emotionally troubled people to release their
sufferings more effectively.

2017/2018 EER TR EERBEBERBZEAGEE

Summary of Volunteer Service Hours and Beneficiaries in 2017/2018

EHEAE BIRMEERBES RESEARX
Service Volunteer Service Hours No. of Beneficiaries
24/)\BS T 5 3% 4R BRI
24—houquKnde 21,406 33,714
Prevention
Hotline Service
@ﬁ%ﬁﬁfﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ
OLHreoch‘Befnend|ng 10,404 7164
Service for
Suicidal Elderly
M0 ET BREHRAX
ERTE 985 509
Project BLESS
EERHEEHETIEH
Community Education 1,099 390
Activity
28 Total 33,894 41,777
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2017/2018EERTAIMR R X IBEH

B

Summary of Volunteers Training & Support Programmes in 2017/2018

HH BIZHAR FERBF R (hr/)hBF)
Items No. of Volunteer Participation Training Hours
Eﬁ&g %5,1\ E%&% %EI]\
iR R BE e | B R BE i
Hotline | Elderly | Project | £®E® | yotiine | Eiderly | Project | £WHE
ETHEHNESE BLESS o BLESS o
EEREEHERERE
Volunteers Briefing
Session and
Community
Education Talk 406 147 - 250 16 14 - 7
EIEH
Preporotor;Courses 1416 602 10 245 108 125 10 36
TEWH _ _ _ _
Workshops 257 186 40 18
ELHEAR
Braeiing TreiinG 309 96 - 165 108 14.5 - 34
MAEARREDZSANK
Leadership Training 0 0 ) ) 0 0 ) )
BRAZE . -
Case Conferences 7 28 ?5 S 6 19
ETIXEED
Volunteer
Recognition/ 376 200 31 90 62 9.5 9 123.5
Support
Programmes
Subtotal 2,771 1,259 41 845 Y 187 19 220
{88k Total 4,916 765
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2017/2018FEESH 444G REZEIAE
Total number of SPS Volunteers in 2017/2018

PR %5 &

Type of Service

BIAH

No. of Volunteers

24/ TE R B 3% AR BR 75

24-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service el
ML — NRRERS 0
Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly
(ORI — ARERKXEHE a5
Project BLESS
HERBEREDEERUE e
Community & Life Education for Youths
EFAEE

Fundraising Activities )i

TH IR .

Administrative Work & Others

B8 Total

2,513
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S=E k&
Fundraising and Communications

HE A% EERE, FERIBRNE?RSEFHAC?EEEMFH?
Ro#Hg WRATEBHFHAR ETAR) EEFECHENERB L ARRKEFESZRES
WoBEL EHERI EFEAGHEINER USHSKBRZENEZERE -

Do you find “suicide” an onerous issue? Do you think it is someone else’s
problem? Or do you simply avoid it altogether? Even though society is
becoming more open-minded, there is still little room for discussion of suicides
whether in general conversations or in the media. Yet “suicide prevention” is in
fact a subject that undoubtedly warrants our concern, attention and collective

solution.
(G BREERERAARTY BENMEGES —FTHRETREEHERZEN

i, Z— A ENAENUHEESEREGHMOBEEZRALHERARS -

Suicide Prevention Services actively promotes public awareness of suicide
prevention through public activities and forums including the media in hopes
of developing a positive message of cherishing life and caring for emotionally

distressed people.

FEE BEFREMBERTLEHREAEARETEH EEEAERKNEFERERTE BEMBER
HEERENAR BHEHEIEE - FAERAFHUNEPMNESHE ZRUBEBERBEAN
EE ERRLBBFAENEE AR HBNERSERMENLER BEMN—EEEKE
MIEXERES-

Throughoutthe year, our Fundraisingand Communications department organised
many large-scale public events with wide-ranging promotional work, inculcating
all sectors of the society with the vital issue of suicide prevention. As a non-
governmental, self-subvented charitable organisation, SPS relies heavily on
support from our generous donors. We hereby express our deepest gratitude to
all supporting corporations, organisations and individual donors for contributing

their time, effort and resources in enabling SPS to carry on with our work.
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2017/2018 EFEEE REMTEHEE

Summary of Fundraising and Communications Activities in 2017/2018

A EE
Date Activity
m A 4.22BEREEER
April SPS Flag Day (HK Island)
& (Don’t) R &= 20K 1TE) 2017
t A Don’t Qua Charity Action 2017
July
A K (Don’t)R#&=Z 0445 2017
August Don't Qua Charity Luncheon 2017
EFE [BAG) =8 X AR E®2017
+ A Jockey Club Life Cherishing Project x
October Actions For Love 2017
- It’s OK - Life is Good ! fifg Mz kte
+=A “It's OK - Life is Good " Charity Concert
December
Vs G AR RILEEZH2018
S AResa s EE B EHE
= ERRIOAE | EES{TEK 2018 Beneficiary of SOGO
March F 1 SPS Charity Walk 2018 Charity Run 2018
75 5 7 i R 1 A MR R SR B B 2 S M (20144F 11 AE)
" ES ﬁﬁ\ Beneficiary of Palmiers Charity Sales organised by The Royal Garden (since November 2014)
roughout
the Year CEMMER ZSXERE0IEEE(20165F10/1%E)

My Treasure Map Charity Sales (since October 2016)
a2k SAEZEE] “Friends of SPS” Monthly Donation Scheme

RESREELRRMIEAE
Placement of Donation Boxes in Shopping Malls and Retail Stores

EHIE 7B Regular e-Newsletters
HiHE Fi&: Festive Greetings
1EEE RS 1 558 Media Interviews and Press Coverage
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£ FXiE B Fundraising Activities

R
il

fTHE—% HREG—EBEHBR RXEE
(Z ETIEESSITETINREEE-
EREFKEEN2018FE3A3AEKXRE
BELAEEmER W5 THEBEO00H=E
RIGIH GREBEERFE FBHELK
TONick -BIFE/MEFMBIEM NG £
GREEIEEXRLE(HarryF F) LB E
BRAEE IEWM/NEMBEBELEE - —
BEREEAERMEISESERESER
HEERTESRERMBEFON BREH

BEE4a!

171 EBEHITER SPS Charity Walk 2018

“Take a Step, Save a Life” is the theme of
this year's SPS Charity Walk. The annual
fundraising event in Tai Tam Country Park
on March 3, 2018, drew with more than 800
donors. They included Charity Ambassador
Band Musician: ToNick, Miss Susanna Kwan,
Miss Maria Luisa Leitdo; Life Ambassador
Mr. Harry Wong; Special Guest Miss Elanne
Kong and Mr. Oscar Siu. A host of star guests
officiated the kick-off ceremony for SPS
Charity Walk 2018, encouraging society to
take a step forward together with SPS in
saving more precious lives.

AT\

M4 BEESEER SPS Flag Day (HK Island)

HMM2017FE4B22BE M THEEES
BHB  £FEEI,OOOMD A KB ZERK
CtEMEEZANEEZT I B -EHRL
ENFEEE/NEMME(Miss Energy) m sk
AEER FHEUTEGHRE AT KXE
SOHMBE - RBRE-EHRNEFE AHEEL
BEZEAALTHR OEHBEMEREE -

On April 22, 2017, SPS held a Flag Day on
Hong Kong Island. Nearly 1,000 flagship
volunteers from schools, enterprises and
the general public supported this event. The
flags were printed with four cute shapes of
Miss Energy, symbolising the four concepts
of SPS - caring, listening, accepting, and
accompanying, cheering up emotionally
distressed people in society and spreading
positive energy around the city.




E5g (Z4Em)

Tl x SEf iR IRE#2017

Jockey Club Life Cherishing Project x Actions For Love 2017

MEdr 4R | 2011 SE B B E AR R SR 3 (SR 4RI
8 EAEZESTILHNHERE SBHEs7
REBAKR XEFEZAFEARSENFTD
F BEEERM EEHAR RARETLE
BRE-

REEFEHR2017F10A29B EEFEFHOH
WMTEXESRIT SEEHAIEE ESE
FEEar) 518 B—REFBARFT—RIEF
FEE SEEKRKRE RIELEY EB#
B - BBREREXELKToNICk IBIERFERE
SOUMBRRREG SEEE RIS R EL  R518
2,0008 2 RATSE  IFHEAR -

SPS began in 2011 to hold “Actions For Love”
on every Halloween Day aiming to garner
energy for young people from different
sectors of society and to support emotionally
distressed or suicidal youths. The implication
of the event is to let the death demon take a
break and to reduce the suicide rate of young
people.

The event was held on October 29, 2017
at the ground floor piazza of the Hopewell
Centre in Wan Chai. SPS collaborated with
the Jockey Club Life Cherishing Project
and a team of youths in designing a series
of wonderful programmes. They include
band performances, creative workshops,
interactive booth games and more. Our
Charity Ambassador band musician ToNick,
singer-songwriter Miss Lesley Chiang and
Mr. Michael Lai performed in support of
the lively event, drawing an enthusiastic
audience of over 2,000.

It's OK - Life is Good! NI A MEESETLE
“It's OK - Life is Good!” Charity Concert

ELFERERBELA RMEFEATHDY
BhOMESSERE EXmAEEBEEXREL
O-$% [EMBE I BRESESTRBEG &
BEEX/NE BREFEE  EEFS/HEMAMK
EESE IHNEBTREMNMIREEE
K ZE2017F12A14AR A EERHIERER
DT Music Zone Z&EEETT Mt’s OK
- Lifeis Good | A MAEETLE] - — R
BFABEFSAREBENRTHIAZHR EH=E
AEBREFHNSEER FEURSKEERGESE
BA BEHEEAITR!

The rising number of youth suicides reflects the
increasing complexity of pressures faced by
young people who are unable to alleviate their
negative emotions. In an unprecedented move,
SPS gathered a group of young idols this year for
a show. They included Miss Lesley Chiang, Mr.
Jason Chan, Miss Sherman Chung and Mr. Alex
Lam; with special guests Mr. Harry Wong and Miss
Maria Luisa Leitdo. The “It's OK - Life is Good!”
Charity Concert was held at the Music Zone of the
Kowloon Bay International Trade and Exhibition
Center on December 14, 2017. They not only sang
hit songs that appealed to youngsters but also
shared with them the vicissitudes of their own life
journeys. The singers hoped telling their personal
life stories would enlighten the young people and
support all youthful lives.

55



{EE1 T {E Public Relations and Communications

{HIX B 1% Media Relations

FRMEZAEREZZSE EaeEBiEes We work closely with major media. With the
HE ZADERERFMEFERHLTHRHE help of the power of the media, we hope

MEETENRE . FEES Y ERES to disseminate information on SPS’ diverse
o A-ﬁjz - services and developments that keep

abreast of the times while raising awareness
of suicide prevention to the public.

E B R H#EE Promotion and Marketing

HMAOREW  TEAMN BRMERRR
W DEHELFREREE - BX—
F HEMRBIERELCEX BANBER
XEOEESBEMNEENY BAERKR
zﬁ%%%%%ﬁ% BR#EEHBKRH
MEFHHESEAE-

3 e AARANSANEAS
« = @ Mt

SARRANNENAN

A e
—'?ij Re1T

We strive to break through, innovate, and
utilise disparate media platforms whenever
necessary to cater to different age groups.
Last year, we were supported by various
kind-hearted corporations, artists and
illustrators. We also launched an assortment
of publicity publications and are committed
to presenting a new corporate image to the
public, so as to deliver vital messages on
suicide prevention.

&3 Publications

BRTEHRRMEREAREIBZAZTESTE

HOEMTERETRABRBEHE EF

M ERGHNEEFEEEEHH EB

HXTLTEOABEHEENENE FAEHEEB

.Wll‘(w ARECHEBHOSBA LARTE

NN (TRRE] ok WG mEBEOMBAENLE -
SR | %‘lg Wy

ARNATAL AARAARENE LEA ¥ INEm RN
TOL N PPRIAMELERERITINRS [ N8 PO WER
MARERRRG A BRTEE W AR

ERRRERA BOREERES AR LR | e
Seesssncen 4ie

A AR .

RENRREN - ANTRERG LA
RMREMAN ERRL1e:
AR BF Ry Omee - aee
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In addition to publishing and distributing
quarterly e-newsletters to benefactors and
volunteers regularly, we pay much attention
to sustaining close contact with the general
public. On festive days such as Mid-Autumn
Festival, Christmas and Lunar New Year, we
deliver our blessings to the public through
social media platforms. This serves as a way
of encouraging everyone to care about the
people around them and to build a society
that is filled with love and care.
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Summary of Auditor’s and Financial Reports

SuI VENTION SERVI IMITED
REPORT OF I

The directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Company during the year was to provide befriending and other
non-profit making services for all people in Hong Kong and the surrounding geographic
regions who are suicidal, despairing or in emotional distress thus preventing them from suicide
and helping them to regain a balanced perspective of life and the will to live, such befriending
services include but are not limited to providing hotline services, developing volunteer action
and conducting outreach services.

RESULTS AND STATE OF AFFAIRS
The results of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018 and the state of the

Company's affairs at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 6 to 26.

DIRECTORS
The directors during the financial year and at the date of this report were:

KWOK LEE Tin Wing Wendy
LEE Ka Kit

HUNG Man Yin Linda

LEE Sheung Fu Patric
WONG Hoi Jen Rebecca
LAU Po Shan

LAU Shun Yunn

CHAN Ka Wai

LAI Wai Kuen

MAK Kit Lin

CHAN David Pui Wai
CHEUNG Nap Kai

CHOI Hau Ki

CHOW Yin Man Amy
CHUNG San San Susanna

LI Mei Sheung Michelle
MOK Beatrice

SO Stephen Hon Cheung
WONG Luen Cheung Andrew
YIP Siu Fai Paul

PONG David Chun Yee (resigned on 17th June, 2017)
LIU Shun On Antony (resigned on 30th June, 2017)

In accordance with Article 46 of the Company’s Articles of Association, the members of the
Executive Committee shall be eligible for re-election when they shall retire.
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Sul P ONS
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance to which the Company was a party
and in which a director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

At no time during the year was the Company a party to any arrangement to enable the directors of
the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concemning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part

of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during the year.

AUDITORS
The financial statements have been audited by Messrs. Chan Chak Chung & Co., Certified Public

Accountants, who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

el

KZWOK 'IZn’ng Wendy

Hong Kong, 14 September, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF

SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICES LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Suicide Prevention Services Limited set out on
pages 6 to 26 which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31st March, 2018 and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at 31st March, 2018, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”)
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
“Independent auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the directors’ report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Independent auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

¢) FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

e) FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

)
C, /’l/.ém (Z_Qlc ( %(Urj o Co.

Chan Chak Chung & Co.
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 14 September, 2018
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INCOME
Donations reccived
Donations collected from donation boxes

Donation received from The Hong Kong Jockey Club

Charities Trust
Other designated donations
Allocation from Community Chest
Donations from Community Chest

- Family Support for Elderly Mental Health

- Project BLESS

- Photography Link YOUTH

- Youth Link

Proceeds from flag day functions

OTHER REVENUES
Function income
Unrealized exchange gain
Bank interest income
Sundry income

Accounting fee

Advertising and promotion
Auditor’s remuneration
Bank charges

Cleaning

Depreciation

Entertainment

Function expenses

L.T. development

Insurance

Mandatory provident fund
Mobile phone

Newspapers and periodicals
Postage

Printing and stationery
Rent and rates

Repairs and maintenance
Salarnies and allowances
Souvenirs

Subscription fees

Sundry expenses

Telephone and fax
Training, recruitment and development
Travelling

Unrealized exchange difference
Utilities

Volunteers messing

SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION
INCOME TAX EXPENSE

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
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2018 2017

HKS HKS
6703,591.54 997598765
62,279.10 121,570.80
535800355  2,112.40000
. 1691,386.70
721,000.00 700,000.00
635,600.00 337,050.00
1,422,931.55 a
502,344.70 :
$56,191.31 .
467.255.85 452.791.90
16,429,197.60 __ 15.391,187.05
447,920.00 594,795.00
72,838.71 .
131,583.51 235,589.62
6,890.00 58,924 40
659,232.22 $89,309.02
21.600.00 21,600.00
376.361.32 173,066.70
11,000.00 .
4,654.21 3,894.70
12,450.00 13,040.00
29,254.60 135,193.80
9,102.20 7,687.00
173899126  2,635,547.39
3648222 25,530.81
106,858.13 94,024.50
369,476.35 334,001.05
19,903.00 14,279.00
3,262.00 2,755.00
36.057.80 30,772.20
97,644.86 73,613.96
302,480.30 245,999.00
$5.880.00 66.149.00
7,948,15200  7.123,146.00
9,000.00 -
10,136.00 13.855.00
44.965.20 45,469.10
29.581.00 25,789.00
228,863.80 259,382.80
125.526.30 105.160.20
- 281.390.49
99.560.30 109.836.00
32.848.67 36.025.34
11.760.092.02 __11.877.208.04
5.328.337.80  4,403.288.03
532833780  4.403.288.03
5.328337.80 _ 4.403.288.03



1 RVI
AR 2
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 20
2018 2017
Note HKS HK$
- SET ELEE
Property, plant and equipment Y3 - KRR 13 1.00 1.00
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Account receivables FEWIRRER 14 2,428.792.11 238,927.95
Deposits o4 32,388.00 32,388.00
Prepayment Fh{RCH 26,122.20 31,962.60
Cash and cash equivalents BeERE&EMEY) 15 23,663,299.39 20,488,117.85
26,150,601.70 20,791,396.40
- NT LIA o OEehE M
Receipts in advance FeURIm 69,625.40 33,430.00
Accrued expenses i 288 il 21,072.10 26,400.00
90,697.50 59,830.00
NET CURRENT ASSETS BREE 26,059,904.20 20,731,566.40
NET ASSETS FPREE 26,059,905.20 20,731,567.40
RESERVES GAH
CONTINGENCY RESERVE Bt & 1,577,194.05 1,577,194.05
GENERAL FUND E-7.. L 5. 21,482,711.15 16,154,373.35
DEVELOPMENT FUND RS 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
26,059,905.20 20,731,567.40
Approved by the Executive Committee on 14 September, 2018
/
LEE Sheu tric

Treasurer
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Lingnan Secondary School
KE=FHE

Tai Po Sam Yuk Secondary School
HEREZEETHE
CCC Chuen Yuen College
ERBERER

St. Francis of Assisi's College
TEREYEFEHE
Chinese YMCA Secondary School
BEEHMEEFTMNHE
The Hong Kong Taoist Association
Ching Chung Secondary School

FEHEHSHGTEN RS
The Methodist Lee Wai Lee College

HEERERE
Assembly of God Hebron Secondary School

68

K H Universities & Tertiary Institutions
HEHEAE

The Education University of Hong Kong
BEHEEZER

Hong Kong College of Technology
BEHEEHEERKR

Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education
FEERNKRE

The Chinese University of Hong Kong
FEEEI XS

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
FEEMEAE

The Hong Kong University of

Science and Technology

&R Social Service Units

RE-RESEHNRGAHRBHLO
Jockey Club Lei Tung
Integrated Services Centre

Bt BT R &SR

The Salvation Army

Chuk Yuen Integrated Service
ENgEREHEDD

SKH Holy Carpenter Church Community Centre
MEWLERBEESHBHO

The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council
Tung Chung Intergrated Service Centre

H f#i Others
FERITREDEER

Sau Mau Ping Junior Police Call
EBUHETEAEHE

Hong Kong Social Workers Association



NTETESLTZ NE S (2017/18)
Executive Committee Members and Staff (2017/18)

ZEER A Honorary Patrons

RIFEHER A Mrs. Wendy Kwok ZREET Dr. Peter K.K. Lee 2|48k A Mrs. Linda Lau
ZZ R Honorary Advisers

Mr. Nigel Binnersley 5 $R 037 Prof. Iris Chi SFREX2ED Mr. Herman Hui
BEE B4 Dr. S.F. Hung EMER L L Mrs. Vanessa Hwang Z{E B4 Dr. Dominic Lee
ZAE L+ Ms. Karin Liang #iEL L+ Ms. Diana Lin EE1& 1455 % Mr. David Pong
I /2HM Mr. Terence Tsang B35V Miss Annie Wu

HITEEEZEE Executive Committee Members

EJE Chairperson ZBJE#E A Mrs. Wendy Kwok B)JE Treasurer ZEEEAE Mr. Patric Lee

Tk Secretary E§HE %t Ms. Rebecca Wong 5 E Meeting Secretary ZIEM%+ Ms. Mabel Lau
E#HE Meeting Secretary ZIiflBT5E4£ Mr. Martin Lau E{#E(E Publicity Officer BREE{25E4% Mr. KW. Chan
S E(E Publicity Officer F8{&#5E%E Mr. Woodas Lai E#E(F Publicity Officer Zi#&E %+ Ms. Anita Mak
BRE (2B 4 Dr. David Chan SRALESEAE Mr. N.K. Cheung 155 L+ Ms. Kammi Choi
JA#%&ZE+L Dr. Amy Chow $Eiftift %+ Ms. Susanna Chung 2|%38K A Mrs. Linda Lau
ZREEHETL Dr. Peter KK. Lee Z£iE 4%+ Ms. Michelle Li &Nt Ms. Beatrice Mok
BREESE4E Mr. Stephen So FHES 4. Mr. Andrew Wong Ik 1B H4F Prof. Paul Yip

ZE48E Hon Director BT854 Mr. David Pong (£2017££6H178 Up to 17 Jun 2017)
BEZ5E4E Mr. Antony Liu (22017468308 Up to 30 Jun 2017)

& Staff

H{THEL Executive Director REE %4 Mr. Vincent Ng

ENEEHITAE B Assistant Executive Director B #il{&//\H Miss Peggy Ha

ENEEHITAE B Assistant Executive Director B3 X &+ Ms. Catherine Tai

2 7% 84832 Program Manager 2%/ H Miss Candice Choy #2735 #I48## Program Manager Z8{fl 2/)\#H Miss Dolphin Kwok
T2 R R BIZZ38 Program Manager k%54 Mr. Justin Leung 2R B4 Program Manager RFIR £ Mr. Leon Yue
BNFRITHIASHE Assistant Administrative Manager 773 B %t Ms. Polly Fong

1275 &£ T Program Officer k441448 Miss Lok Cheung 25 &E(E Program Officer k3B %+ Ms. May Cheung

T2 5E Bl E Program Officer ZiflZE/]\A Miss Joyce Cheung 275 8| £ Program Officer #&Z//\iH Miss Hebe Lam
2R 8| E 1T Program Officer ZI4B1E5E 4% Mr. Jason Lau T2 5R B|E(E Program Officer 2B #U\iH Miss Jenny Lau
2R 8| £ Program Officer % £/)\iH Miss Kit Law 2 F 5 & E(E Program Officer XZRA/ME Miss Man Suet Ming
12 8| £ 1T Program Officer Ri&#&/)\48 Miss Ng Lok Yee 275 8| £ Program Officer & ZERH//\iH Miss Miranda Pang
275 EEE Program Officer R4EESEE Mr. W.T. Tsun 43 THEE Hotline Officer H3EF#\H Miss Sandy Ku

£ 5 R {E: £{E Fundraising and Communications Officer Ex5#8//\JH Miss Zoe Wong

£ 5 % [E- B3 Fundraising and Communications Assistant 5 F#5/[\ii Miss Camille Fung

1TH BN Administrative Assistant BRZZE/|\H Miss Kitling Chan  {7EB#2 Administrative Assistant Z2#2%/]\fH Miss Penny Leung
B AR EETIEE Senior Program Worker & #15%& £ Ms. Ada Poon

iEB L{EE Program Worker BREE &4 Mr. Kelvin Chan iEE TIES Program Worker %iHi&/J\H Miss Demi Ng
BR# BN Operation Assistant LX E %+ Ms. Yuen Man Yan

SR A2 Fr % 81 £/ Part-time Program Officer Bif##& %+ Ms. Isabella Chan

FRBE 4R T{ES Part-time Hotline Officer BEi&% R 5E4E Mr. Lucas Gong

B EEI TIES Part-time Program Worker SRIEH#E5E 4 Mr. Chu Yuk Kuen

FIIB RS Part-time Cleaner 4Bl % 1 Ms. Chau Nin Fung

%SRS Part-time Cleaner 7L¥t%5 %+ Ms. Hung Yim Fong

72 FF 5 #4838 Program Manager 35584 & Ms. Christine Chang (2201748 B31H Up to 31 Aug 2017)

12 Fr 58 £ 1T Program Officer ;T2 41/\#8 Miss Kong Tsz Hung (£2017&£9815H Up to 15 Sep 2017)

12575 8 (F Program Officer BR5EHH/I\iH Miss Maggie Cheng (Z2017412829H Up to 29 Dec 2017)

2P % % £ (T Program Officer BR#E;E 54 Mr. C.T. Chan (Z2201841811H Up to 11 Jan 2018)

12 Fr 58 E1F Program Officer 211445 %54 Mr. Donald Lau (2201842 F28H Up to 28 Feb 2018)

4R¥8/\4H Editorial Group

$E it & £ Ms. Susanna Chung 5T 5/ Miss Camille Fung FEESLHE Mr. Patric Lee
ZE 4+ Ms. Michelle Li HiEL %+ Ms. Diana Lin REE %X Mr. Vincent Ng
#HF X L+t Ms. Catherine Tai E5558/\H Miss Zoe Wong

(B EEERHE in alphabetical order) 69






Charity listed on

WiseGiving
it - HE I

2 Sk F =] YN

Suicide Prevention Services Limited

NEE B FE B BE 833505

P.O. Box 83350, Concorde Road Post Office, Kowloon, HK
Tel |7 : (852) 2382 2007 | Fax 8E : (852) 2382 2004
Website f H : www.sps.org.hk

f spshongkong Q

24IN\B5TER B AR EA AR
24-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline

2382 0000






